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The consolidated financial statements and supporting schedules included in 
this annual report include Burlington Northern Railroad Company and the 
following majority-owned subsidiaries: 

Burlington Northern Dock Corporation 
Burlington Northern (Manitoba) Limited 
Burlington Northern Railroad Holdings, Inc. 
Burlington Northern Worldwide, Inc. 
Electro Northern, Inc. 
Western Fruit Express Company 
Winona Bridge Railway Company 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Dockol No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index. Served January 20.1983. modified the reporting requirements for class II. Ill and all 
swiiching and terminal companies. These carriers twill notify the Commission only if the calculation lesults in a different revenue level 
than ils current classification. 

Tha dark border on Ihe achedules represents data that is captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average ol 800 burden hours per response are required lo complete this collection of information. This estimate 
includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the dala needed, and completing and 
reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions lor reducing this burden 
should be directed to the Section of Administrative Seivices. Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Inlormation and Regulatory 
Affairs. Office of Managemeni and Budget. 



RT 11-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for coirbined rail-related affiliates by the 
^ total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 

taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated 
compani es 

RT JII - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above).. 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3 ) . 



SCHEDULE 2S0 - PART B 

Deteraiinatton of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are noi rail-related, the amount 
to be reported on Schedule 2S0, Line 3. 

' DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAO INCOME FCR ALL COHBINED/CONSOLIDATEO RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Do no£ include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads 
in this part. This represents the total conbined /consolidated amounts for all Items listed below 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (t>efore taxes) should be the equivalent of the rxniaers contained (384 7 9 8 ) 
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to Include all railroads in the reporting entity • '- — 

• Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 7 1 
railroads in the reporting entity 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate Is 80X or Riore controlled t>y the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than SOX controlled _ 
by the parent railroad, then deduct BOX of the affiliate's dividend) • 

a Adjusted Income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below • \ ^ ° ^ I L L 

Determine Combined/Coruolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on (113 9 Q 2 ) 
Schedule 250, Line 1 — i — ^ "^^ 

* Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of ScheAite 210, Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Incoae Taxes on Ordinary (139 9 1 1 ) 
Income arxi Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes — 

* Interest irKome on worlcing capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated Interest Income 
relative to the working capital component of the net investnent base and should equal the amount shown in po 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

* Release of premiums on furxjed debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premiua on _ 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads In the reporting entity 

• Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, loc -720 
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity ' 

- Railroad-related income from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI (3.092^ 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) —- '-

Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below. 

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 • RaiI road-related income ratio) which equals the 
Nonrailroad-related tax ratio 

Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

(38g.44«) 

Calculate the railroad-related tax rat io: 100% 
"B/A" — — — ^ . — 



RIM. I I n i t . Ull s : BNRR Y..-cir l'.)_ai 

:50-CONSOLIDATED INFOR.MATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
Na 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

i 

7 

> 

9 

10 

II 

12 

1 13 

ticm 

(a) 

Adjusied Ncl Railway Operaling Income For Reponing Eniiiy 

Combined/Consolidated Net Rail>vay Openting Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: tnieresi (ncome from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Ponion 

Income Taxes Assodated Mrith Non-Rail (ncome and Deductions 

Cain or Ooss) from transfer/redassirication to nonrail-status 
(net of income laxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operaling Income (Lines 1, 2. 3 & 4) 

Adjusted (nvesiment in Railroad Property for Reponing Entity 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transponaiioa 
Service 

l>ess: (merest During Construction 

Other Elements of (nvesiment fif debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Ncl Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 
(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred tncome Tax Credits 

Net Invesimeni Baie (Line 11 - 12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

S/.A 

4,995,556 
-

_ 

84,878 
128,128 

5,208,562 
I j ^ ^ - ^ . ^ q ? 

3.853.165 

Endof 
year 
(e) 

(113,992) 
83 

. 

(113,909) 

1,993,345 
_ 

— 

278,185 
124,186 

5,395,716 
1.126.769 
4,268,947 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related affiliated companies which are being reponed in this 
consolidation, along with the naiuie of the busineu for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Biirlingtxsn Northem Peiilroad Corpany 
Westem Fruit Express Co. 
Burlington Northem Dork Corp. 
Birrlington Northem Vforldwide Inc. 
BN Leasing Corporati(ai 

Nature of Business 

Railroad transportation 
Railroad refrigerated Cars 
Taccxute dock facil i ty 
Worldwide transportation 
leasing of railroad related 

preperty and equipment 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1991 

A. SCHEDULES OMfTreD BY RESPONDENT 

1. The lespondent. at i t t option, may omit pages from this leport provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the spaee provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE.* 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlnitials: BNRR Year 1991 

B. IDENTTTY OF RESPONDENT 

Antwtra te Iht quMlleni aikttf theuM b* mad* ki lull, wilhoul r t f t r ine* lo d«U ralurnod on Ihi eofrMpondkig pag< el pn>leuo capont. In c a » * n , changM 

ol tti* nctvira rolci i td M undar Inquify 4 on thia paga hav* ukan plaoa duitng tfia yaar oevarad by Oila rapon. *My ahouM bo anplainad in lu l dalal. 

1. Qlva kl lun Iha a iad nam* ol th* raapondanL Uaa tha word*. 'Tha* and 'Company* only whan t t t y art partt el Iha eorporata nama. Ba caralul Is 

diatinguah batwaan railroad and railway. Tha eerpeiata nam* ahould b* givan unilormly throughout Vi* r*paa notably on Ih* oe»*r, on th* till* paga, and n Ih* 

'VanTieatien.* H Iha raport la mada by racalvars, iniataai, a oommltiaa el bondholdan. oi Indlvlduala eOiafwrna in peaaaaalon ol tha proparly, aula nanwa and 

laeta wilh praclaion. II tha raport ia lot a oontolldatad group, punuant le Spooai Parmailon Irom tha C e m n n a n , Aooounbng and Valuation Board, Indcalo 

auch lael en lina 1 balow and Bat tha conioMaiad group an paga 4. 

2. H Inoorperalad undar a apaeial chartar, giva dala ol paaaaga ol Iha ace II undar a ganaral law. give data rt Hng oartiTcala el otgamzation*, II a raergwiiution 

haa b**n *N*c1*d, gkr* data ol raorganliation. II a i*e*lv*rahip or olhar mial, giva alao data which audi laeanarahip e< othar peaaaaalon bagan. II a pwnarihip, | 

data e l lormatien and alao namaa In lull el praaani partnar*. 

a. Suia Oia eeeaalen lor tha rooiganliatlon, whathar by raaaon el loradoauro ol mongaga or etharwiaa. Kcerdng te Via lacl. Qlv* dala ol organliailon ol 
original oorpoiallon and ralar te lawa undar which otganizad. 

1. Exact nam* el common carrier making tha raport 
Bur l ington Nor them Railroad Co inpany 

2. Data el ineerperaiion Sa* *** b*low 
3. Undor lawa el what Oevarnmanl. State or TarrHory organliad? II mora than ena. nama ail. II In bankrupicy. giva court el juriadiction and daiaa 

el beginning ol reoelverihip or uuiteeihip and el appointment ol racalvar* or tniileee 
Organ i zed under the provis ions of the General Corporat ion Law ot 
m e s i a i a o i ue iaware. 

4. II Iha reapondent waa raargalnzed during tha yaar. invetred in a ooneoTidation or meiger, or eonducied Hi bueineaa undar a difleieni name, give 

lufl particular* 

N/A 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

S. The raapondeni ie required to aand le Iha Bureau el Aceounta, Immodiaialy upon pi*paia\ien. Iwo oop«t d ite lateel annuai raport lo atock-

hoWon. 

Check appropriate bee 

Two copia* ara anached te Ihia report. 

Two copiea will b* aubmliiad 

(data) 

X Ne annuai report le aiockholden la prepared. 

* * * O n January 1 2 , 1 9 6 1 , Bur l ington Lines, Inc. and Great Northern Pacific 

filed Art icles o l Incorporat ion under the laws of the State of Delaware. O n 

M a y 1 4 . 1 9 8 1 , tha company nama was changed to Bur l ington Northern Rai l road 

Company . 

Rai lroad Annual Raport R-1 
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Road InHials: BNRR Year 1991 a 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Slate the par value of each shara of stoek: Common, S NPV per share: first preferred. S N/A per share, second preferred, 
S N/A per share: debenture stock. S N/A per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has ths right to vote: if not. give full particulars in a footnote Yes 

3. Are voting rights proportional lo holdings? Yes If nol, slate in footnote tha relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 
4. Are voUng rights anached to any securities other than stock? No U so. name in a foolnola each security, other than stock to which voting rights 

ara anachedtas of the close of the yeaO. and state In detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights, stating whether voting 
rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 1 

8. Hss any class or Issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of 
corporate action by any method? No 11 so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing clearly i 
the character and extant of sueh privileges. 

e. Give Ihe data of the latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this report, and slate the purpose of such closing Slock books not 
closed and not required to be closed. 

7. State tha total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing. If within ona year of tha date ol such filing: 11 
not. state «• of the close of ths year. 1.000 voles as of December 31,1991. 

(Date) 
a. State tha total number of stockholders ot record, as of the date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. One (1) stockholders. 

a. Give tha names of the thiny security holders of the respondent who. at the date of the laiesi closing of tha slock book or compilation of list 
of Slockholders of the respondeni fit within 1 ysar piioi to the actual filing ol this repon). had the highest voting poweis in the lespondent, 1 
showing for aach his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been in oider, and the 
classification of the number of votes to which he was entitled, whieh respect to securities held by him. such securities being classified as common 
stock, second preferred stock, first preferred stock, and other securities, slating in a footnote the names of such other securities (if any). If any 
auch holder held in trust, give (in a footnols) the particulars ol the Irust. In the case of voting trust agreemenls, give as supplemental inlormation 1 
the names and addresses o< ths thirty largest holders ot the voting trust certificates and the amount of their individual holdings If the stock 1 
book was not closed or the fist of stockholders compiled within sueh year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

a 
a 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
i a 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

1 '̂  
26 
27 
28 
20 

1 30 

Name of security holder 

M 1 
Burlington Nonhern, Inc. 

1 

Address ol security holder 

(b) 1 
777 Mam St. | 
Ft. Worth. TX 76102 

1 

Number of votes 
to which 

security holder 

was entitled 

(c) 

1.000 

1 ' 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Common 

(d) 1 
1.000 

Slock 1 
Piefened | 

Second 1 

(e) 

1 

First 1 

(t) 

1 

1 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

S 
6 
7 
8 

a 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
18 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 1 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

1 30 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1991 

C. VOTINQ POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Slate the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors of the respondent. 1.000 votes cast 
11. Give Ihe dale ol such meeting. May 9.1991 
12. Give the place of such meeting. Fort Worth, Texas 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



ROAD INITIALS: BNRR ' Vear 1991 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

• 24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709. 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710.711.714 
712 
713 

715,716.717 
721.721.5 

722. 723 
724 

737. 738 

739. 741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731.732 
731.732 
733. 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 
-Interline and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Accrued Accounts Receivable 
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Delerred Income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 
(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 
Marketable Equity Securities-Cr. 

Property Used In Other Than Carrier Operation 
(Less Depreciation) 

Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Column h & b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
(Schedules 335.342.351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

15.811 
(1) 

5.467 

391 
6.901 

164.064 
34.243 

265.681 
775 

(9.232) 
102.717 
108.376 

8,143 
703.356 

17.546 

399.955 
44.901 

13.349 
52.494 

528.245 

6.739.998 
1.748.160 

18.586 

(3.378.983) 
5.127.761 

6,359.362 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

34.597 
20.989 
4.727 

2.691 
5.530 

76.476 
33,072 

246.912 
831 

(7.178) 
80.362 

117.388 
4.779 

621.176 

26.177 

351.945 
45.355 

18.846 
44.156 

486.479 

6.700.333 
1.756.897 

12.891 

(3.331.208) 
5.138.913 

6.246.568 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
NOTES AND REMARKS 
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6 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755. 756 
757 
759 
760.761.761.5.7 

763 

764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772.774.77£ 

782.784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 
798 

798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables Afliliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 
Other Current Liabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt 
due Wiihin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Def. Revenues-Transfers from Gov. Authorities 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

• 
Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITITES 

Shareholder's Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230. lines 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 
Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

NET STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

2.351 
109,793 

9.149 
32.606 
4.470 

890.896 
114.265 
68.134 

47.711 
1.279.375 

1.283.842 
90.962 
12,830 

906 
(60.071) 

1.114.616 

684.421 
3.127.506 

951.639 
951.639 

238.260 

0 
762.582 

1,952.481 
1 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY | 6.359.362 

Balance at begin­

ning of year 

(c) 

2.894 
126.877 

8.651 
34.884 

7.336 
727.415 
104.503 
44.571 

49.649 

1.106.780 

1.184.437 
119.310 
35.175 

0 
(62.649) 

1.356.080 

185.066 
2.817.419 

951.639 
951.639 

238.260 

725 
1.131.745 

2.322.369 
6.246.568 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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Road Initials: BNRR Year 1991 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The notee keted below v a provided to dacloaa euppiemantary mloimaiion en manere which have an Inwortant aHect en Ihe linanaal eondilion el Iha carrier. 
The carrier ahall give Ihe particuiara called ler herein and where theie • nothing te report, ineari the word 'none*; and in addition Ihereio ehaH enter In aeparalo 

notee with euHabl* particular* other mallere involving material amounte of the charaeiar eemmoniy dadoead in linanaal eialemanla under generaiiy •ee*pt*d 

accounting and reporting prmoplae. eicepi aa ahown in ether echaduia*. Thie includee elatem*nte ei^laining (1) eervioe hiterruptien kieuranca pdiciee and 

indieauig Iha amount el ndemnily le which reepondent will be entitled ler work eieppege loaaaa and the maiomum ameuni ol addiuonal premium reepondent 
may be obligated to pay «i Iha event euch loeeee are eualainad by other railroada. P) particulare eonoemaig obligaiiona lor atock purehaaa opiione granted to 
eliicar* and amployeee; and <3) what enlriee have been made lor net mcome or retained bioonn* r*eirici*d und*r provaion* ol mongagei and olhar arrangemenla. 

1. Amount (eetimaled. H neceeeaiy) ol nat kicome or retained incom* which haa to be provided lor capital expendituree, and lor emking and ether lunda 

purauant to provle«ne el reorganisation plane, mortgagee, deede ol truel. or other cenuacle SNONE 

2. Eetimatod amount ol Iulure earninge which can be realized betore peymg Federal incom* laxea bacauae ol unueed and available net operating leaa 

carryover en January 1 ol tha year Idlowmg that ior which the report • made S C 

3. (a) Explain Ihe procedure m accounting lor pencion lunde and recording MI the acceunia Iha currant and pact eervioe penelon cost*, indicating whether or 

net conaielent with the pror year See Note I on page 8. 

(b) State amount, il any. repreeenting the excece ol the actuarially compuied value el veeted benefite «rer the lotal ol the penelon lund 

Net Available 

(c) le any pan el panenn plan lunded? Spacily. Vee X No _ _ 

(i) II lunding a by ineuranca, give name ol ineuring company 

H lunding a by true! agreemani. h«l lruele*(*) Bankere Truet Company o l New York 

Data ol IruBi agreement or iateet amendment March 2.1970 (aa amended January 1.1867) 

i l reepondent a alliliaiad in any way wnh tha truetee(*). explain allUiaiion: Not alliliatad 

(d) Lal alliliaied compania* which are Induded in die penenn plan hinding agreemani and deacribe baaa lor ailoealing chargee under the agreement 

See Note 1 paga 8. 

(a) (i) ia any part ol the peneion plan hind mveeted in etock or other eecuritaa el tha reepondent or any ol ita alliiiatea? Spacily. 

Va* NeX 

II y*a. give number ol the eharae ler each claaa ol atock or other eecurily: 

(ii) Are voting nghte anached to any eaeurilaa hold by the peneion plan? Speaiy. Vee Ne M yee. who determuiec how etock • 

voted? 

4 Sute whether a eegregaiad pdltlcal hind hae been eeubliehed ae provided by Ihe Federal Elecnon Campaign Acl d 1871 (IS U.S.C. 610). 

V * * _ _ N o ) ^ 

S. (a) The amount el amployara conuibuiien to employee etock ownerehip plana lor the current year waa SNONE 

(b) Tha amouni ol mvoctmoni tax credit ueed te reduce current mcome lax expene* rteuMng Irom eonuibulione lo quaiilad empkiyee etock ownerahip 

plana let the current year waa SNONE 

6. In i* l* i*ne* lo Docket No. 37465 apeaty Ih* lotel amount ol buameaa entartainmeni • i^ondi tu i** chaigad te Ih* non-op*f atmg * i 9 * n * * account. 

INONE 

Continued en Idlowmg paga 
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Roadlnitials: BNRR Yaar IS 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Olva partleulws aWi roapaci M santkiganl aaaoM and labMa* al Si* doaa al •>* yaar, in aeeerdanea witt bwlrucllen 6-6 in th* UWHaiiii Sytloiii 

el Aeoounia ler Ralread Companiee, dial ara nol rallacMd bi t l i * amounta el the raapendoni 
DIadoaa the nanira and amount d eenlinganey dial la material. 
Example* t t oontingenl llaaaMe* ara IMm* uhldi may baaama oMgatiana aa a raauil ol p*ndk\g or Viraaianod nigatton, Haoeamonia ar 

el additional taxaa and agraemenle or obligationa le rapurchaa* aaeurlllaa ar prepony. AddMenai paga* may b* added R mora apae* la 

•nd/M r*l*ranea le the loHewkig peg**.) 

See Note 2 on Paga 10 

n*edad. ( E « M i 

a. Uarkaiabla Equiiy SaeurHiaa. 

NONE 

(CunwitVr.) 
M d / / 

• e d / 1 

Cuirent Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Coal 

N/i 
NM 
N/A 
N/A 

Market 

Ulk 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Or.(Cr.) 
to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr.)to 
Stockholdera 

Equity 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

(a) Changae bi Valuaten Aeoouna 

(b) At / I , groee unraaluad game and laaae* p*rtammg le marketable equity eaeuritie* i 

Cuifwn 

Noneunoni 

(e) A n*t unr*allz*d gain (laaa) d t 
Tha aaal d aecuritiaa add waa' 

I <ia aala d marketable equity aaeurMae waa Induded bi nat ineomo lar Craar^ 
in die (mottled) coat d aH the eharae d eaeh aaeuniy held at time d aala. 

Signigieani nat r*aliz*d and net unreaHiad gaina and loaaea arlabig alter data d linandal eutemenia bul prior to ttie Ming, 

marketable equity aacurniee owned al balanca eheet data ahaH b* dacieeed below: 

NOTE: I / (data) Baiance eheet data d rapanad year uni*** *p*dl i*d a* pravloue year. 

applieabla le 
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Roadlnitials: BNRR Year1991 

2p0. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note(1) 

Retirement Plans 

Burlington Northern Railroad Company (Railroad) participates in Burlington Northern Inc's (BNI) 
pension plans, which are non-contributory defined benefit plans covering substantially all non-union 
employees. The benefits are based on years of credited service and the highest five-year average 
compensation levels. Contributions to the plans are determined by BNI and are limited to amounts 
that are currentiy deductible for tax purposes. Railroad's pension expense was $23 million and $26 
million in 1991 and 1990, respectively. 

Railroad participates in a 401(K) thrift and profit sharing plan, sponsored by BNI, which 
covers substantially all non-union employees. BNI matches 35 percent of the employee's 
contribution, which is subject to certain percentage limits of the employee's earnings, at the end 
of each quarter. Depending on BNI's consolidated performance, an additional matching contribution 
of 20 or 40 percent can be made at the end of the year. Railroad's expense was approximately $6 
million and $7 million in 1991 and 1990. 

Under collective bargaining agreements, Railroad participates in union sponsored multi­
employer benefit plans which provide certain post-retirement health care and life insurance 
benefits for eligible union employees. Insurance premiums attributable to retirees, which are 
expensed as incurred, were $11 million and $8 million in 1991 and 1990. 

BNI provides, and Railroad participates in, certain post-retirement health care and life 
insurance benefits for eligible non-union employees. Health care premiums, for retirees under age 
65 who retired on or before March 1,1986, are subsidized by BNI through contributions to a trust. 
Life insurance benefits are provided through deposits into a reserve account maintained by an 
insurance company. Such contributions or deposits are expensed when paid. The cost of providing 
these benefits is not significant. 

The FASB has issued a standard on 'Employers Accounting for Post Retirement Benefits Other 
than Pensions.' Adoption of the standard would be required beginning in 1993. The standard allows 
either immediate or delayed recognition of the unfunded obligation at adoption which has been 
estimated to be $16 million. The estimated annual expense associated with the standard, if 
Railroad were to elect delayed recognition, is $3 million. All participants in the program are 
retired. Railroad has made no decision on the timing or method of adoption. 
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10 Roadlnitials: BNRR Year 1991 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Commitments 

In past years. Railroad entered into two locomotive electrical power purchase agreements 
currently involving 199 locomotives. The agreements extend to ten and fifteen years, respectively. 
Payments required by the agreements are based upon the number of megawatt hours of energy consumed, 
subject to specified take-or-pay minimums. The rates specified in the two agreements are 
renegotiable every two years and Railroad is currently renegotiating one of the agreements. If no 
agreement is reached, payments will be determined on a cost-plus basis. The effect upon payments 
of a cost-plus method is uncertain at this time. However, assuming the renegotiated agreement 
retains similar commitment provisions, 1992 minimum payment obligations are estimated to be $53 
million. Based on projected locomotive power requirements, Railroad's payments in 1992 are 
expected to be in excess of the minimum. Payments under the agreements totaled $55 million, $57 
million and $53 million in 1991,1990 and 1989, respectively, which exceeded the applicable 
minimums in each year. In 1990, Railroad entered into a letter of credit for the benefit of a 
vendor. This letter of credit is a performance guarantee for up to $22 million in heavy repairs 
to be made by Railroad on the power purchase equipment. 

During 1988, the Railroad signed agreements to lease or purchase 250 re-manufactured locomotives 
to be delivered over five years. The agreements are contingent upon the availability of locomotive 
hulks as well as certain locomotive performance criteria. As of December 31,1991, Railroad 
has taken delivery on 190 of these locomotives, 150 under terms of operating leases and 40 have 
been purchased. 

In connection with its program to transfer certain rail lines to independent operators, 
Railroad has agreed to make certain payments for services performed by the operators in connection 
with traffic that involves the shortlines and Railroad as carriers. These payments are not fixed 
in amount, will vary with such factors as traffic volumes and shortline costs and are not expected 
to exceed normal business requirements for services received. 

Railroad obtained an irrevocable letter of credit for $59 million effective in 1987 and 
declining in amount until expiration on January 15,1994. The amount of available credit at 
December 31,1991 had declined to $28 million. The letter of credit was procured in connection 
with the 1986 settlement of a complaint by the City Public Service Board of San Antonio, Texas, 
which challenged the reasonableness of rates charged for the transportation of coal by Railroad and 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company between December 1978 and August 1985. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note (2) (continued) 

Contingencies 

Under the requirements of the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and 
Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund) and comparable state laws. Railroad is potentially liable for the 
cost of cleanup of various contaminated sites identified by the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency and other agencies. Railroad has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party 
(PRP) for study and clean-up costs at a number of sites. In many of these instances, Railroad is 
one of several PRPs. Due to various factors such as the required level of remediation and 
participation in clean-up efforts by others, Railroad's total clean-up cost at these sites cannot 
be predicted with certainty. 

Environmental costs include site remediation and restoration on a site-by-site basis as well 
as costs for initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites. An 
ongoing analysis of newly identified sites as well as an assessment of the progress of existing 
clean-up efforts is performed by Railroad's environmental engineers. This analysis, which 
considers a combination of factors, including independent consulting reports, site visits and 
historical trends analysis, is reviewed by tegal counsel. Liabilities for environmental clean-up 
costs are initially recorded when Railroad's liability for environmental clean-up costs is both 
probable and a minimum estimate of associated cost can be made. Adjustments to initial estimates 
are recorded as necessary based upon information developed in subsequent periods. 

There are no other commitments or contingent liabilities which management believes would have a 
materially adverse effect on the financial position or operations of Railroad. 

Note (3) 

Accounts Receivable - Net 

In December 1989, Railroad entered into an agreement to sell, on a revolving basis, an 
undivided percentage ownership interest in a designated pool of accounts receivable with limited 
recourse. The agreement initially allowed for the sale of accounts receivable up to a maximum of 
$300 million, but as of December 15,1991 is limited to $230 million. The agreement will expire no 
later than December 1994. Average monthly proceeds from the sale of accounts receivable were $269 
million in 1991 and $246 million in 1990. At December 31,1991 and 1990, respectively, accounts 
receivabte are shown net of $223 million and $300 million representing receivables sold. Included 
in miscellaneous income charges are expenses of $20 million in 1991 and $24 million in 1990 
relating to the sale. Railroad maintains an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon the 
expected collectibility of all trade accounts receivable, including receivables sold with 
recourse. Allowances for doubtful accounts and recourse on receivables sold of $14 million and $13 
million have been recorded at December 31.1991 and 1990, respectively. 
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200. COIVIPARATIVE STATEIVIErJT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conciuded 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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16 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS- OPERATING INCOME 

RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME 

(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger - Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Rwy Operating Revenues (Exclusive of 

Transfers from Govt Authorities - Lines 1-9) 
(502) Rwy Operating Revenues-Transfers from 

Govt Authorities for Current Operations 
(503) Rwy Operating Revenues-Amortization of 

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authorities 
rOTAL RWY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12) 
(531) Railway Operating Expenses 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 
OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from Property Used in Other 
than Carrier Operations 

(510) Miscellaneous Rent Income 
(512) Separately Operated Properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (Cost Method) 

(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from Sinking and Other Funds 

(517) Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
(518) Reimbursements Received Under 

Contracts and Agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 
Inc. Irom Alfiliated Companies (519) 

A. Dividends (Equity Method) 
B. Equity Undistr. Earnings (Losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (LINES 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of Property Used in Other 

than Carrier Operations 

(544) Miscellaneous Taxes 

(545) Separately Operated Properties-Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment Organizations 
(550) Inc Trans Under Contracts & Agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous Income Charges 
(553) Uncollectible Accounts 

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 
INC AVAIL FOR FIXED CHRGS (LINES 28.36) 

Amount (or 

current year 

(b) 

4,445,032 
28,464 

30,172 

19.258 
35.779 

1.817 
(955) 

4.559,567 

(917) 

4.558.650 
4.797.479 

(238,829) 

966 

4.890 
1.125 

8.496 

0 
71 

15.548 
(223.281) 

636 

23.521 
1.640 

25,797 

(249.078) 

Amount ior 

prec year 

(c) 

4.560.412 
28.636 

32.599 

18.930 
34.610 

1.370 
(522) 

4.676.035 

(1.627) 

4.674,408 
4.078.613 

595.795 

1,217 

3.019 
2.257 

21.474 

338 
58 

28.363 
624.158 

625 

27.311 

27.936 
596.222 

Frt-related 

rev&exp 

(d) 

4.445.032 

30.172 

19.258 
35.779 

1.817 
(955) 

4.531.103 

4.531.103 
4.772.038 
(240,935) 

Pass-relate 
rev&exp 

(e) 

28.464 

28.464 

(917) 

27,547 
25.441 

2.106 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPbHATlONS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Line 

No. 

38 
i9 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) interest on Funded Debt: 
(A) Fixed interest not in Default 
(B) Interest in Default 

(547) Interest on Unfunded Debt 
(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (LINES 38-41) 
INCOME AFTER FIXED CHARGES (LINES 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) interest on Funded Debt: 

(C) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT fTEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (Debit) Credit 
iNCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATION(BEFORE INC TAXES) 

PROViSiSONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary income: 

Federal income Taxes 

State income Taxes 
Other income Taxes 

(557) Provisions for Deferred Taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (LINES 47-50) 
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (LINES 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of S ) 
(562) Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments 

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ ) 
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 51 • 53 • 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 
(570) Extraordinary Items (Net) 
(590) income Taxes on Extraordinary Items 
(591) Provisions for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles 

(Less: Applicable income Taxes of S ) 
NET INCOME (LOSS) (UNES 55 « 59 « 60) 
RECONCIUATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS 
(556) income Taxes on Ordinary Income (-) 
(557) Provisions for Deferred income Taxes (-) 

income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-) 
Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment («) 

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 

Amount for 

current year 

(b) 

115.792 

15.240 
4.688 

135.720 

(384.798) 

(384.798) 

107.385 
12.059 

(259.355) 
(139,911) 
(244,887) 

(244.887) 

0 

0 
0 

(244.887) 

(238.829) 
(119.444) 

259,355 
(12.031) 

49 
(110.900) 

Amount for 
prec year 

(0 

123.597 

15,303 
4,477 

143.377 

452,845 

452.845 

93.708 
15.022 

61.487 
170.217 

282.628 

282.628 

19.382 

(7.304) 

12.078 

294.706 

595.795 
(108.730) 
(61.487) 

(11.545) 

49 
414.082 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 
59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

This Page Intentially Left Blank. 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 1 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder shouid be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in coiumn (c) all amounts appiicabie to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). shouid agree with line 26. column (t)). Schedule 210. The total of columns 

(b) and (c). iines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 
|6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

1 22 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

23 1 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baiance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 

DEBfTS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings (2) 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock ( i ) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) during year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at ciose of year (Lines 1.2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Totai unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Totai appropriated retained earnings 
Credits during year $ 0 
Debits during year $ 0 

Baiance at ciose of year $ 0 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 0 
Account 616 S 0 

Retained 
earnings-

unappropriated 

(b) 

S 1,132,682 

0 

244,924 
1 

125.000 

369.925 
(369.925) 
762.757 

(175) 

1 762,582 

Equity in undis­
tributed earning 
Oosses) of affil­
iated companies 

(c) 

S (212) 

71 

71 

34 

34 
37 

(175) 
N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 

" 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cummulative preferred stock, give cummulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and at end of year. 

(2) Amount represents rounding necessary to roil-fonvard 1991 retained earnings. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Ooliars In Thousands) 

I hn ml ialy Ital Itay pi>MM mqnlcaM , u cT ctangM n Mkii bMi iM of ctangM n H i i n l n lM W W M I M WeiU •• kvMikig •«« I m m q M I I > > M wl«eh do 
m «fKl« i l lMI Mlh M l U MpiiiMV d K l M d ta foMnolw 10 INo oclwMo Th., t ta i clMilr lokM Iho uil> (• onrl M mcmh imoclo al lioiMclam Eiimploo « 

uanoMi w a ora pwl M h ond pon noMooK 0M|r iM cath ponton otal bo iivonod <,ocl« In Ita OIOIOIMM ol cooh I b n Roloi l> FAS SuiomM Ne H. Sulomoia or 
Cooli Fbvo. lot Ivltar doloh 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATINQ ACTiVmES 

U w 

No. 

C i a u 

Chock 

Daocilplnn 

M 

Caih rooolvod liom opoioting lovonuoo 

Dwldondi locolvod hem afTiiiiiM 

InloiotI looolvod 

Olhoi Ineeme 

Caoh paid lor epoialmg ouponto* 

Inloiott paid (nol ol amounit eapltahiod) 

Olhoi - nol 

NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATINQ ACTIVITIES (Lmn i . S) 

Cuiiont Vow 

fb) 

0 

Prior Vear 

(e) 

0 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

RECONCILiATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

No. 

10 

CroH 

Chock 

210 LS6 

DoocflpMn 

M 
Current Year 

(b) 

PinrVoar 

(c) 

Lme 

No. 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONQLE INCOME FROM CONTINUINQ OPERATIONS 

TO NET CASH PROVIDED BV OPERATINQ ACTMTIES 

Un* 

No. 

11 

12 

i ** 
14 

I t 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

Cieoo 

Chock 

33SL41 

210 LSO 

210 L26 

Doocilpiion 

(•1 

Loot (gain) en oalo or dnpooal c l tangible propony 

Doprodation and ameniraiion oxponooo 

Not Ineioao* (doeioato) In Doloiiod Incemo T a x n 

Nol docioat* (incf oaio) In undiolfibutod oarningo (loooo*) el aHiio 

Oocfoaao rmaoaao) in account! locolvablo 

DocraaiO (Incfoaoo) in maiorialt and oupprwo. and olhor curioni aioon 

Incfoaio (docfoaoo) m cunent fiabililloo ether than debt 

Incioato (doeiaaoo) other-net 

Nat eaah piendod Irom continuing oporaiiono (Lmot 10-16) 

Add (tublrael) caoh gonoraiod (paid) by loaeon of dnconiinuod oporaiiono 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATINQ ACTMTIES (lino* IB & 20) 

Currant Vear 

(b) 

{«.3»«) 

33S.S1S 

I2SS.SSS) 

(71) 

(104.500) 

44S 

f».«e7) 

699.7S7 

394.064 

394.064 

Prior Veer 

(c) 

(16.413) 

342.659 

61.467 

(S6) 

75.519 

29.303 

(2S.97S) 

(29.441) 

71(.70S 

0 

716.706 

Lme 

No 

20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTINQ ACTIVITIES 

Lin* 

Ne. 

22 

23 

24 

2S 

26 

27 

26 

29 

Cioo* 

Chock 

Dooeripiion 

(a) 

Pioeood! Irom oalo el propony 

Not change bi tomperanr eaeh bivoolmonto net quel, aa eaah oquivalonia 

Purehaaa price el long-iaim invootmonl and advance* 

Olhoi-not 

NET CASH USEO IN INVESTINQ ACTIVITIES (Une* 22-26) 

Current Vear 

(b) 

66.6(9 

(35S.344) 

(S6.026) 

(356.461) 

Prior Vear 

(e) 

12.576 

(336.431) 

243.54S 

(13.542) 

(9S.S62) 

Lme 

No. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

26 

29 

(cenlinutd on noM pago) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (concluded) 
(Dollart kl thouoand*) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCINQ ACTMTIES 

Lin* 

No. 

Croc* 

Ch*ek 

D*ocrip1ion 

(a) 

Procood* Irom laouanco ol long-frm debt 

Current Voar 

lb) 

1l7.S9a 

Prior Vaar 

(c) 

(30.944) 

Lbie 

No. 

Principal paymonto el kmg-lorm debt (69.911) (120.456) 

Procoodo Irom loouanc* ol capital atock 

Purchaa* pric* el acquirmg treaaury otecli 

Caah dividende paid (125.000) (500.000) 

Olhar - net (59) 1.503 

NET CASH FROM FINANCINQ ACTiVH'iES (Lineo 30-35) (77.379) (649.597) 

37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (39.776) (27.041) 

(Linee 21.29.36) 

Caoh and eaah oquivalonia at beginning el the year 65. SSS 62.627 

CASH AND CASH EQUVALEKTS AT END OF THE VEAR 

(Lineo 37 6 3S) 

15,610 65.566 

Footnotee lo Schedule 240 

Caoh paid during the year lor: 

inioroot (not ol amouni capiulized)* 

Income laxoo (net)* iOt.612 

*Only applieo il indirect meihod le adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

1. Tliis schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation ol lines 9.10. 20. and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Line 
No. 

item 

(a) 

Source Amount 

(b) 

Line 
No. 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interiine and Other Balances (705) Schedule 200, line 5, column b 6.901 
Customers (706) Schedule 200, line 6, column b 164,084 
Other (707) NOTEA 19,279 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS Line 1 + 2 « 3 190.264 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue Schedule 210. line 13, column b 4.558.650 
Rent income NOTEB 115.533 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Line 5 * 6 
Average Daily Operaling Revenues Line 7 / 360 Days 

4.674.183 
12.984 

Days of Operating Revenue in Current 
Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Bufler 

Line 4 / Line 8 15 _± 
10 10 Line 9 * 15 Days 30 

11 
CURRENT OPERATING LiABILITIES 

interiine and Other Balances (752) Schedule 200. line 31. column b 2,351 11 
12 Audited Accounts artd Vtfages Payable (753) NOTEA 109.793 12 
13 Accounts Payable - Other (754) NOTEA 9,149 13 
14 Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
NOTEA 
Sum of lines 11 to 14 

104.102 14 
15 225.395 15 

16 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operating Expenses Schedule 210. line 14. column b 4.797.479 16 
17 Depreciation Schedule 410. lines 136.137. 

138.213. 232. 317, column h 
339.519 17 

18 Cash Related Operating Expenses Line 16 * line 6 - line 17 4.573.493 18 
19 Average Daily Expenditures Line 18 / 360 Days 12,704 J i 

20 20 Days of Operating Expenses in Current 
Operating Liabilities 

Line 15/Line 19 18 

21 Days of Working Capital Required Line 10-Line 20 (NOTEC) 12 21 
22 Cash Working Capital Required Line 21 xLine 19 152.448 22 
23 Cash and Temporary Cash Baiance Schedule 200. line 1 * line 2. 

column b 15.810 
23 

24 Cash Working Capital Allowed Lesser line 22 and line 23 15.810 24 

25 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included 
in Account 712 

NOTEA 108,376 25 
26 NOTEA 26 

"27 

"28 

27 Materials and Supplies heid lor Common 
Carrier Purposes 

Line 25 - line 26 108.376 

28 TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL Line 24 * line 27 124.186 
NOTE: (A) Use common carrier ponion oniy. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column (H), lines 121,122,123,127.128,129. 
133.134.135,208,210.212.227,229.231.312. 314. and 316. Rent income is added to railway 
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 
(C) II result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentially Left Blank. 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310,31 OA 

I . Schedule 310 ahould give particular* ol otock*. bond*, oiher oeeured obligation*. un*ocured note*, and invootmonl advance* ol alliliatad companiea hold 

by reapondent at cloae ol year. Aleo. diocleeo tho mveatmania made, diapoaed ol. and wrinon down during lhe year and the applicable dividend* and inieroat 

cradtiod to income a* a r**ult ol theee inveetment*. They ehould oiciud* *ecuriti** sauod er aaeumed by reepondent. Fer delinition ol alfiliated companiea. aoo 

tho rule* governing Account No. 721 'Invealmente and advancea; alliliaied eompaniea.* in the Uniterm Syatem el Accounte lor Railroad Companiea. 

i . Uet the nvoatmenla In Iho lollowing order and ahow a total lor each group and each claaa el invoetmenia by accounu In numerical order. 

(A) Stock* 

(1) Carri*i*-acUv* 

(2) Carri*r*-inactiv* 

(3) Noncarriero-actlv* 

(4) Nonearri*r*-inac1lve 

(B) Bond* (including U.S. QovernmonI Bond*) 

(C) Other aecuiod obligaiion* 

(D) Uniocuied note* 

(E) Inveetment advance* 

3. Tlio *ubcla**llication ol claaaeo (B). (C). (D). and (E) ehould be the oame a* that piovided lor da** (A) 

4. Tho kind* ol induetiy ropr***nt*d by raapondent'a inveclm*nte In the oecuntiea ol other companiee ehould be ahown by aymbol eppoeite tho namee ol the 

meumg eerporatiene, the eymbola and induatrial claaeificatione te be aa lollow*. 

Symbol Kind of induttiy 

I Agriculture, forealry. and liahariee 

II Mining 

l i l Conalruction 

IV Manulactunng 

V Wholeeaie and retail trade 

VI Finance, inaurance. and real eetate 

VII Tranaporution, communicatione. and other public utilitio* 

VIII Service* 

DC QovernmonI 

X Ail other 

i . By carrier, a* farm « u**d h*r*. I* m*ant cempanio* owning er operating railroad*, lacilitie* aunliary thoialo euch at biMge*. lerrie*. union depot*, 

and other terminal laciliiio*. *l**ping car*, parlor car*, dining car*, freight ear*, eipraa* **rvic* and faciliiio*. electric railway*, highway molor vohldo*, 

ilaamboat* and othai mann* tranaponalion equipment, pipe linee (ether than those for tranapenalion of water), and ether in*trum*ntaliti** dovoied to tho 

traneporutien ef peraon* or propony for hire Telegraph and telephona companiea aro nol meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companie* ahould, lor tho purpoae ol theee echedulee, include telephone companie*. MIegraph companie*. mining companie*. manufacturing 

cempanio*. hotel companiet. elc. Purely 'holding compani*** ar* lo be clotted a* noncarrier companie*. *v*n though Iho eocuritie* heid by euch companie* are 

largely or entirely thooo latued cr attumod by carrier* 

7. By an active corporatton ie meant one which maintain* an oiganization lor operating propony or adminietoring it* Iinanciai affair*. An inactiv* corporation 

ie ono which has beeri practically abaorbod in a controlling corporation and which neither operaie* property nor adminitiert l i t Imancial allairt. 11 it mainiaint an 

organization II doo* *o only lor th* purpo** ol complying with legal roquir*m*nte and maintaining title to property or franchitei. 

6. Combine. In one amount. Invootmentt in whieh the original coet or preeent equity in total aaeeta le lett than SIO.OOO. 

9. bicludo invoetmontt vt unincorporated entitle* *uch a* iastee organizationt. Exclude amounte normally aettlod on a current baeie. 

10. Do net kicidude the valuo ol tteuntie* i**u*d or aa*um*d by r*apondonL 

I I . For affiliatea which do nol report to the Interetate Commeree Commieoion and aro jointly owned, diecio** m footnot** tha nam* and MMnt ef control ef the 

other eenlroHing entitiee. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

reepondent, included in accounte No*. 715, -Sinking Fund**; 716, *Capital Fund**: 721, *lnv**tm*nt* and Advanea* Affiliated Companiea*; and 717, *0ther 

Fund*.* 

2 . Eniri** in thi* *eh*dul* ahouM be made In accordance with tho deflnlMne and general Inalruetien* giv*n on pago 16, daaaiiying th* lnv**tmonl* by nwan* 

ot letter*, figur**, and *ymboi* in column* (a), (b), and (c). 

3. indicaie by mean* of an arbitrary mark in coiumn (d) tho obiigation in aupport ef which any **curity j * pi*dg*d. mortgaged, or othorwia* *ncumbarad, 

giving name* and other important particuiara ef euch obligation* in footnote*. 

4. Qiv* total* for each cla*e and for each eubeiaa* and a grand total lor each aecounL 

5. Entria* in eolumn (d) ehould ehow date ef maturity of bond* and olhor ovldeneee el lndebl*dn***. in caao obligation* ol the eame deeignalion mature 

eerially. the dato in calumn (d) may bo reponed ae *Sorially 19_ to 19_.* Abbroviatione In common uee In etandard Iinanciai publication* may be ueed to con**n* *pace. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

e 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

ie 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Accouni 
No. 

(6) 

721 

721 

721 

Claaa 
No. 

(b) 
A-1 

D-1 

E-1 

Kind of 
industry 

(c) 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 
(included rale (or preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Bell Railway Of Chicago, The 
Camas Prairie Railroad Company 
Davenport Rock Island & Northwestern Ry. Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Railway Company 
Houston Belt & Terminal Ry. Company 
Iowa Transier Railway Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Keokuk Union Depot Company 
Longview Switching Company 
M T Propenies Inc. 
Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 
Portland Terminal Railroad Company 
Terminal Railroad Assoc, of St. Louis 
TTX 
Wilchila Union Terminal Ry. Company 

Total Class A-1 

Terminal Railroad Assoc, of St. Louis 

Tolal Class D-1 

Camas Praine Railroad Company 
Davenpon Rock Island & Northwestern Ry. Co. 
Denver Union Terminal Railway Company 
Houston Bell & Terminal Ry. Company 
Kansas City Terminal Railway Company 
Longview Switching Company 
Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 

Port Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
Terminal Railroad Assoc, of St. Louis 
Witchlta Union Terminal Ry. Company 
Wilchila Terminal Association 
Burlington Northern Leasing Corporation 

Burlington Northern Inc. 

Total Class E-1 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 

50.00 
50 00 
33 33 
12 50 

25.00 
16.68 
0.00 

50.00 
37.78 
33.34 
0 00 

14 28 
6.23 

33 33 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

' 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6. If any of Ihe eompamoe mduded m thi* echedule are centioilod by loepondent th* percent ol conlrol ehould be ahcwn In oolumn (e). In eaee any oompany 
li*i*d 1* conuolled ether than Ihrough actual owneiohip ef eecuritieo, give particular* in a lootnot* In catoo ol Joini conuol. give namee ef other pariia* and 
particuiara of eontrol. 

7. If any advancea reponed are pledged, give paniculare in a lootnote. 

8. biveotmenu m oompaniee m which neither the original coat or preeent equity bi total ateett are leee than SIO.OOO may be combmed in on* figur*. 
9. Alto included thould b* invattmantt in unmcorporated entitiea euch ae loeeee organizationa (aidueive ol amounte nommaily eettled on a current batit). 
10. Thit tchadulo ehould net mdude tecuriliot aeued or attumod by retpondonL 
11. Per alliliaioe which do net repon to the Interetate Commerc* Comimoeion and ara (ointly owned, give namea and extent of eontrol ol other entitioe by 

footnotee. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and advances | 

Opening Balanca 

(0 
3.369 

SO 
1.500 

10 
3 

16 
100 

6 
2 

523 
3 

1.368 
0 

2.405 
33 

9.388 

1.571 

1.571 

250 
1.898 

589 
1.985 
6.421 

63 
1.226 

96 

170 
416 

2 
28.338 

302.227 

343.681 

Additions 

(g) 

126 

125 

41.447 
6.596 

48.294 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

6 

6 

43 

43 

131 

141 

272 

Closing balance 

(i) 
3,369 

50 
1.500 

10 
3 

16 
100 

0 
2 

523 
3 

1,368 
0 

2.405 
33 

9,382 

1.528 

1.528 

250 
1.767 

589 

2.111 
6.421 

63 

1.085 
221 
170 
416 

2 
69.785 

308.823 

391.703 

Disposed of: 
pront (loss) 

U) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

(2.483) 

(2.483) 

Dividends or 
inlerest credited 

to income 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMEMTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 
(Doltars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

Kindot 
industry 

(c) 

Name of issuing eompany and also lien reference. If any 
(included rale lor preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Account 721 5 Adiustments 
Equity Earnings (Loss) - Schedule 310A 

&kA.Ni> T6-tA.l ACt idUNt 721 

-

Extent 
OfComrol 

(e) 

Lina 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued 

Pollers In Thousands) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

•• 4 

s 
e 

- 7 

k 
a 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and advances 
Opening Balance 

10 

(2.483) 
(212) 

351.945 

Additiona 

(0) 

37 

48.331 

Deductions (if other 
than sale, explain) 

(h) 

321 

Closing balance 

(i) 

(2.483) 
(175) 

399.955 

Disposed of: 
profit (loss) 

(1) 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

(2.483) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(1) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

•̂a 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

W 

(5) 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Atchison, Topelta, & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Grand Trunic Western Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Quit Railroad Company 
Norfolk Southern 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transponation, Inc. 

2,399 shares and $435 are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN inc. Consoiidated Mortgage. 

Number 
ol Shares 

2.600 
2,600 
2.600 
2,600 
2,600 
2.600 
2,600 
5,200 
7.800 

31.200 

% Ownership 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
25.01 

100.00 

500 
500 

1.000 

\NY 
15.000 
15.000 
30.000 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

CAMAS PRAIRIE 
Buriington Northern Railroad 
Oregon, Washington Railroad & Navigation Company 

DAVENPORT ROCK ISLAND & NORT>WESTERN RAILWAY COMPANY 
Buriington Northern Railroad 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 

14.996 shares and $1,292 of investment advances are pledged uncJer CB&O First and 
Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold Bond Mongage, and BN Inc. Consolidated Mongage. 

DENVER UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

In 1989, BNRR contributed its investment ownership of 33-1/3% to Glacier Pari(. The 
investment advances will continue to be carried by BNRR. 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Maytag Corporation 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 
Atchison, Topel(a & Santa Fe Railway Company 

301/4 shares are pledged under BN Consolidated Mongage and GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage. The BN Consolidated Mongage is subject to a 1907 Stock Trust Agreement 
under which the shares are held by Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company. 

31.25 
31.25 

125.00 
62.50 

250.00 

12.50 
12.50 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 
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(6) 

310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(7) 

(8) 

Number 

of Shares 

161 
161 
161 
161 
644 

% Ownership 

25.00 
25.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY 

Buriington Northern Raiiroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Heartland Rail 
Norfolk Southern 

161 shares a pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, and 

BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 

Union Pacific Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Gateway Western Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Norfolk Southern 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company 

1,833-1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General 
Gold Bond Mortgage, and BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 1,833-1/3 shares are pledged 
under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. Both of these pledges 
are subject to Stock Trust Agreement of 06/12/09 under which 3,656-2/3 shares are held 
by the First National Bank Of Kansas City, Trustee, 5 shares are held by Citibank, N.A., 
Trustee, and 5 shares are held by Mercantile Bank, Trustee, in addition, $ l ,257 of 
investment advances are pledged under the CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN 
General Gold Bond, and BN Consolidated Mortgage. 

3,666.668 
5.500.001 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 
1.833.333 

22.000.000 

16.68 
25.01 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

KEOKUK UNION DEPOT COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Keokuk Junction Railway Company 

0 
1.000 
1.000 

398 shares pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage were released from pledge when 
Burlington Northern's interest in the Company was sold in 1991. 

0.00 
100.00 
100.00 
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310. 

(9) 

(10) 

(11) 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY 
Burtington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 

MT PROPERTIES, INC. 
Burlington Nonhern Railroad 
Chicago and Northwestern Railway Company 
Maytag Corporation 
Soo Line Raiiroad Company 

Road Initials: 

Number 
of Shares 

150 
150 
300 

30.722 
29.868 
10.369 
10.369 
81,328 

30,498 shares are subject to the iiens of the BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q First and 
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage, NP Prior 
General Lien Mortgage. 

PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

Lien Mortgage, and NP 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

BNRR Year 1991 

% Ownership | 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

37.78 
36.72 
12.75 
12.75 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

(12) 

(13) 

100.00 

331/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold 
Bond Mortgage, and BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 

PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Southern Pacific Transportation Compnay 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Norfolk Southern 
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company 
Union Pacific Raiiroad 

2.058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General Gold Bond 
Mortgage, and BN inc. Consolidated Mortgage. 2.058 shares are pledged under St. Louis -
San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 

100.00 

12.000 
12.000 
6.000 

30,000 

4.116 
4.116 
4.116 
4,116 
4.116 
8.232 

28.812 

40.00 
40.00 
20.00 

100.00 

14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
14.28 
28.60 

100.00 
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS 

(14) 

(15) 

TTX COMPANY 
Burtington Northern Railroad 
Union Pacific Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Noriolk Southern 
Chicago and Northwestern Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Florida East Coast Industries, Inc. 
Boston and Main Corporation 
Kansas City Southern Railway Company 
Richmond, Fredericksburg and Potomac 
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 

Vt/ICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Burlington Northern Railroad 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Oklahoma, Kansas and Texas Railroad Company 

Number 
of Shares 

1.000 
3.700 
3.500 
1,750 
1,650 
1,500 
1,250 

500 
250 
250 
150 
100 
100 
100 
250 

16,050 

333.34 
333.33 
333.33 

1.000.00 

•A Ownership 

6.23 
23.06 
21.81 
10.90 
10.28 
9.35 
7.79 
3.11 
1.56 
1.56 
0.93 
0.62 
0.62 
0.62 
1.56 

100.00 

33.34 
33.33 
33.33 

100.00 

333 1/3 shares are pledged under St. Louis - San Francisco Railway Company First Mortgage. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. QIV* pwlieulwi ol balanett U i h * btginmng and do t * el th* y t t i «md ol ail ehwign dunng th* y * v in Aceoum No. 731. 'Read and Equipnwnt 

Propony.' and Aeeount No. 732, 'ImprevonwnM on l*at*d Propsny.' dastiliad by pnmaiy aocounu in aecofdane* wnh th* Unilocm SyiMm el Account* 

for Railroad Compani** Th* balanco*. by primary accouni*. ahould in*olar as known, b* *iat*d in eolumn (b) and all Chang** mad* during Ih* y*ar ahould 

b« analytad in column* (c) to (Q. inclu*iv*. Column (h) is ths aggrsgats ol eolumn* (b) to (I). inelu*iv* Qrand total* ol eelumn* (b) and (h) ahould equal 

Ih* *um ol Account* 731 and 732 lor Ihs rsspsctivs psriods: II net. lull sxplanalion should bs mads in a loolnots. 

2. In calumn (c) ara te bo shown disburssmsni* mad* lor th* *p*eilic purpo** el purchasing, cencirueting. and equipping n*w iin*s, and lor tha *i1*n*ien el 

eld i in** . aa providad ler in Inelruction 2 - 1 , 'Item* to b* charg**, ' el th* Uniterm Sy(i*m ol Account* ler Railroad Companies tor such itsms. 

3. In eolumn (d) is Io bs shown ths cost ol a railway or ponion Iharaol. acquired aa an opsraiing entity er sysism by purehaaa. msrgsr. consolidation, 

reorganization, receivership *a l * er tranalw, or otherwl**. 

4. In eolumn (c) and (*) *hould b* inelud*d all aniri** cevwing *ip*nditur** lor additions and bsttsrmsnts. as dsfinsd. whsthsr er not rsplacing other 

property. 

5 In eelumn (Q should bs sntsrsd all credits rsprsssnting propsny sold, abandonsd. IM othsrwn* r*iirsd. 

6. Both ths debit and aedit involved in eaeh lran*l*r. adiusimsnt. or cisarance. bstwtei read and equipment account*, thould be Inciuded in th* column in 

whieh the item was initially included: also Ihe translsr ol prior y**r*' d*bit* or credit* Irom inv*simsni m road and squipmsnt to opsraiing sipsnsss or ether 

accounts, er vice versa, ehould be included In th* coiumn appFicabl* lo current Hems el rike nature Each sueh tran*l*r, adiustment. er elaarane* (hould be fully 

explained when in eness ol SIOO.OOO. 

7.11 during the yesr an indmduai charge el SIOO.OOO or more waa made to Account No. 2, 'Land ler Traneponauon Purposss.' suts in a lootnote the 

coet. location, area, and other details which will idsntily ths prepeny. 

8. Repon on line 29. amounts not includible in Ihe primary read accounte. The itsms rsponsd should bs busily idsntilisd and sxplainad under 'Not** and 

Remarks.' bsiow. Amounts should bs rsported on thie line only undsr spscial circumstances, usually alter permission • obtained Irom the Commission lor 

eneeplione to prescribed accounting. Relerence te such authority ehould be mad* wh*n *«piainlng the amouni* r*pened. Rstpondent* mu*t nol make arbitary 

changee to the printed etub or column heading* without *p*ciric authority Irom the Commiesion. 

9. If during ths ysar a ssgmsnt el transporution propsny waa aequirsd. stats in a footnote the name ol the vendor, the mileage acquired, and Ihe date of 

acquisiiion. giving locallon end the coet ol Ihe propeity to the respondent. Alee fumah a stasmsni el the amount included in each pnmaiy account lepiessniing 

sueh piopsny acquired, releiiing to the column oi columns in which ths sntriss appsar. 

10. II an amouni el Isss than tZ.000 Is used ss the mmunum ler addiuons and b*n*im*ni« ie propeny inveelmsnt aecounis aa provided lor in Insuuction 2-2 

ol the Uniterm Sy*i*m ol Aocount* lor Railroad Compame*, atat* In a lootnol* th* amount u**d. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMEMTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
:heck Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transponation purposes 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Raii and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coai and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - construction 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 
Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 
(76) interest during construction 

(8Q) Other elements of investment 
(9Q) Construction in progress 

Balance at beginning 
of year 

(b) 

128.060 
457.234 

5.865 

51.165 
401.474 

0 
1.134,829 

2.536.710 
681.184 

16.960 
153,352 

21.683 
2.641 

29.180 
164.770 

0 
1.227 

16,490 
75.349 

143.832 

343.083 
1.977 
6.237 

24.070 
137.661 

91.038 
69.252 

4.074 

936 

6.700.333 
382.719 

1.058.270 
0 

5.331 

0 
98.923 

131.161 

80.493 

1.756.897 

0 
0 

12.891 

GRAND TOTAL | 8,470,121 

Expenditures during 
the year for original 

road and equipment, 
and road extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures during 
the year for pur­
chase of existing 
lines, reorganiza­

tions, etc. 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

| 4 3 ! 

, 
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330 ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures 
for additions 

during the year 

(e) 

4,299 
6,033 

339 
634 

11,832 
0 

76.520 
119.337 

46.990 
(3.720) 
6.484 

238 
27 

4.955 
3,216 

0 

(11) 
246 

2.943 

7.443 
11.589 

10 
127 

(3) 
8.785 

4,075 
3.704 

(4) 
392 

318.480 
527 

4.614 

0 
(29) 

0 

1.245 
25.184 
11.871 

43.412 

0 
0 

5.695 

367.587 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(0 

9.347 

5,925 

5 
286 

7,713 
0 

72.136 
106.953 
42.623 

134 

5.822 

16 
0 

389 

3,355 

0 
0 

183 
27 

12,304 

5.133 
0 

44 

2 
323 

1.057 

4.838 
0 
0 

278.815 

4.768 
34.141 

0 
341 

0 
6,278 
5.920 

701 

52,149 
0 

0 
0 

330.964 

Net changes 
during the year 

(g) 

(5.048) 

108 
334 

348 
4,119 

0 
4,384 

12.384 
6.167 

(3.854) 

662 
222 

27 

4.566 
(139) 

0 

(11) 
63 

2,916 
(4,861) 
6.456 

10 
83 

(5) 
8.462 

3.018 
(1.134) 

(4) 
392 

39,665 
(4.241) 

(29,527) 

0 
(370) 

0 
(5.033) 
19.264 
11.170 

(8.737) 

0 

0 
5.695 

36.623 

Balance at 
Ciose of year 

(h) 

123,012 

457.342 
6,1:99 

51.513 
405,593 

0 

1.139,213 
2,549,094 

687,351 
13,106 

154,014 

21.905 
2.668 

33,746 
164.631 

0 
1.216 

16.553 

78,265 
138,971 

349,539 
1.987 
6,320 

24.065 
146.123 

94,056 

68.118 
4.070 
1.328 

6,739,998 

378.478 

1.028.743 
0 

4.961 
0 

93.890 
150.425 

91.663 

1.748.160 
0 

0 
18.586 

8,506,744 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 
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332. 

1. 

§: 
4. 
5. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Road Initials: BNRR Year 1991 

DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-flOAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USEO AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Doiiars bl Thouaanda) 

SiMfHlhsMiMiiianlh. TlwdviscwtrabassilwildiriKiuMIh*eoMelsqiivniMUMd.IMiManwd.wh^nihar««aBiv^araaraKkxl^nUwi^ 

yau. tfn I d psitcdu* n • h»ln«K 
»l ^aai l innnillM mar h i nnnminart init niw niininilli ran i i i in i r r - ' r' r"'~"r n rr r n rt 11 r t i * r tit 1 itiil tnr a*— r-^ r -T t - r 
Shew bl ediimna (a). 10. and (g) d m «a*cabla is laaw prtawly. whan tlw lart thirtfara • nludHl n AcoMS Noi 3tM*-00. ai-l2-eo. ai-13-00. 
3f-2>-00 in liwaiii. 
Uw djaconllniaice ol aecinh Unikl b* aliDwn n a loalnau Indaira Iha aceounta) aHaelad. 
DwcfcoMaai Iha lo^ocmaoogmwol th i ochodula may baem»tad<o«horlalal road iMaodtieamhaia or total oqi^aiawhaeadlieiaolhaiariiaanliiioo man 5<t 

OWNEDANDUSED | LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tsrminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements—Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-ptant machinery 
All othar road accounts 
Amortization (Other than defense projects) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment. 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

Depreciation base | 

1/1 at 
beginning 

olyear 

(b) 

457.223 
5.866 

51,165 
401.473 

0 
1.134.828 
2.536.666 

681.230 
16.959 

153.351 
21.682 

2.641 
29.181 

164.771 
0 

1.227 
16.509 
75.349 

143.831 
343.083 

1,978 
6.237 

24,070 
137.661 
91,038 
69.251 
4.073 

0 
0 

6.571.343 

381.736 
1.051.457 

0 
5.302 

0 
98.539 

131.241 

80.493 
1.748.768 

12/1 at 
close 

ofyear 

(c) 

457.270 
6,198 

51.466 
404,897 

0 
1,142,827 
2,556,683 

690,591 
13,095 

155,337 
21,822 
2.668 

33.032 
164.980 

0 

1.216 
16.546 
78.220 

137.552 
347,576 

1,986 
6,290 

24,057 
145,843 
94,437 
68.113 
4.070 

0 

0 
6.626.772 

378.194 
1.028.039 

0 
4,961 

0 
92,282 

148,276 

90,191 
1,741,943 

GRAND TOTAL | 8.320.111 | 8.368.715 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

142 
2.02 

1.25 
1.72 
0.00 
4.26 
4.05 
4 84 
2.02 
5.07 
3.96 
3.65 
4.93 
2.96 
0.00 
1.59 
1.70 
5 01 
4 87 
2.86 
5 27 
3.14 
3.08 
6.40 
1.95 
3.20 
3.51 
0.00 
0.00 
3 86 

4.52 
3.41 
0.00 
9.10 
0 00 
4.65 

11.82 

14.98 
5.05 

N/A 

Depreciation basa | 

At 
beginning 

ofyear 

(e) 

TOTAL RO/ 

EQUIPMEN 

FROM OTH 

IS LESS TH 

OF TOTAL! 

Al 
closa 

ofyear 

(0 

DAND 

• LEASED 

•RS 

^NStfi 

)WNED 

1 

Annual 
oomposito 

rate 
(percent) 

(B) 

(A/C 732) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

* The depreciation rates used in 1991 are currently undsr review by the Interstate Commerce 
Commission. Any adjustments to such ratss will be reflected in 1992 depreciation expense. 
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33& ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—nOAD ANO EQUIPUENT OVtMED AND USED 
(Dollais mmoueands) 

1. Discloss ths required inlormation in regard 10 credits and dabita te Accouni Ne. 73S, •Aecumulated Depreciation: Road end Equipment Propeny, -durino 
the yeer relating to owned and ussd road and equipment. Includa aniries lor depreciation ol equipment ovned but not uaad whan tha resulting rents aia aieludad 
in the ' leaae Rentala-Ciadit-Equlpmenf aecounta and 'Othei Ranu-Cradit-Equlpmenf aooounte. Eielude any entries lor deproeiation ol equipment that 
le uaad but not owned when the reaulting rents eie Ineluded in 'Lease nenial-Oablt-Equlpmenf aeceunt and 'Other Renta-Dablt-Equlpment' aecounta, 

2. II any data are inciuded in eolumna (d) or (1). eiplain Ihe enlries In dsiad. 
3w A debit baianoe ie columne (b) or (g) lor any primary account ahould ba dealgnated 'Dr.* 
4. II there is any incensistsncy bstween the aedits to ths rsssnis aa ahown In eelumn (c) and the chargee to operating eipenaea. a lull ai^lanaiion ahould bo 

given. 
5. Enter amounts rspisssnting amortization undei an autheiiied amoiiualion piogiam othai than lor delenae pioiecta on lines 2S and 3S. 

Una 

NoL 

1 

2 
3 
4 

t 

s 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
IS 
17 

1* 
19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 

1 " 29 

- 30 

31 

32 

33 

3* 
36 
3S 

-37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

Croe* 

Check 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

• 

Accouni 

(a) 

ROAD 
P) Qiadlno 

(4) Other nght-ol-way aipendiiurea 

(6) Bridgea, trestiee. end culvens 

(S) Tiss 

(9) Rail and othar track malarial 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fsncss. snowshsds. and signs 
(16) Station and ollica buMinga 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

( I t ) Water eialiona 

(20) Shopa and engmehouaes 

(22) Siorage warehoueee 

(23) Wharves and doclie 
(24) Coal and ora wharves 

(2S) TOFC/COFC tsrminaie 

(27) Signals and mteriockere 

(29) Power plwila 

(31) Powei-tranamission eystsms 

(35) Misesllansous structurss 
(37) Roadway machinee 

(39) Public impiovemenie—Conevuciion 

(44) Shop machmeiy ' 
(45) Powei-plani machmeiy 

All other road accounte 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(S3) Freight-train cara 

(54) Passsngsi-tiain eaia 

(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 

(5S) Miaeailansnue equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

QRAND TOTAL 

Balanee at 

beginning 

olyear 

W 

»5.2 t4 
I.S44 

21.951 
124,144 

0 

406,905 
1,042,671 

245.765 

«.9S6 

52.259 

6.296 

1.245 

9.612 
53.041 

0 
1.343 

6.106 

20.101 
S4.469 

96.619 
940 

2.621 
5.931 

46,397 

26.354 

21,336 
2.545 

(350) 
' 0 

2.466.409 

203.706 

52S.560 
0 

2.159 

0 
45.314 

47.446 

37.590 

0 

664.799 

1 3.331.208 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During lhe yaw 

Chargee lo 

opecaling 

ei^enass 

(c) 

6.170 

125 
653 

6.756 

0 
57,956 

106.902 

34.722 

343 
8.149 

872 

too 
1.661 

6.031 

0 

(73) 
277 

3.873 
7.157 

9,627 

105 

202 

747 

9,161 

1,829 
2.324 

144 

0 

0 

264.813 

13.719 

27.901 
0 

928 
0 

3.541 

17.240 

11.377 

0 

74,706 

339.519 

Othar 

CrodHa 

(d) 

DEBfTS TO RESERVE 
Ikiring die year 

HaDrementt 

(e) 

3.005 

(S) 
286 

3.864 

0 

64,175 
104,146 

36.540 

22 
5.668 

(55) 
0 

259 
3,432 

0 

0 
184 

27 

12.096 
4.768 

0 
44 

3 

248 
421 

5.021 

1 
(100) 

0 

246.051 

3.938 
30.624 

0 

219 
0 

4,998 
6,272 

642 

0 

45,693 

291,744 

Other 

Debita 

(0 

Balanee at 

eieeo 

elyeaf 

0) 

208.449 
1,974 

22,318 
127.036 

0 
400.686 

1,045.427 

241.947 
9.277 

54,740 
7.225 

1,346 
11.014 

64,640 

0 

1.270 
6,199 

23.947 

49,660 

103,478 
1.046 

2.779 

6.675 

55.309 

27.762 
18,641 

2.688 
(250) 

0 

2.486.171 

213.489 

625.857 

0 

2.868 
0 

43.857 

59,416 

48.325 

0 

893.812 

3.378.963 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

6 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

16 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

38 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Discloss ths rsquirsd inlormation islatmg te ciedits and dsbits ol Aoeeuni 772. 'Aeciued Liability Leasad Piopeny.' during the year concerning read and 
equipment leaied Irom othera. 

paid te leaser. 

6. H eenlemsnl lor dspisdalien Is made euiienUy between lessee and lessor, and no dabna or credits io Account No 772 aia made by the accounting company, 
shew m oolumn (c) the chargee to operating ai^enaae. and in eolumn (0 ehow paymenu mada to the lessor m ssttlsmsnt thsrsol. 

Una 

No. 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

se 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water ststions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission sysiems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
/Amonization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAO 

EOUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Reeling equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 
/Vmortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

None 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Chargesto 

operating 

expenses 

|c) 

Other 

credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other 

debits 

(f) 

Balance at 

close of 

year 

(g) 

None 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
38 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 

• 
*To be reported with equipmenl expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 37 

340. OEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) lor eaeh primary aeceunt the depreclallon bass ussd in oompuling the dspiseialion chaiges Iw the month ol Januaiy. and In eelumn (e) 

depreciation chargea lor the month ol December, and on lines 30 end 40 el thess columns show ths eomposits psicsntago ol all lead and equipment aecounis. 
rsspsctwely, escerlamed by applymg the primary aeeount eomposiis rates to ths dspreeiat«n base ussd in computing ths chaiges lor December and dividing yhe 
total ae computed by the lotal dspiseialion baaa lor Ae aame month. Thie schedule aho«.ld include only improvements to leasad property charged lo Account 732. 
'Improvemanla on Leased Piepsny.* Ths eomposits raise ussd should bs Ihose prescnbed oi olhsiwiss suiherued by ths Commission, sicspt that where the uaa 
el component rates has bssn authorized, the eomposits ratas to be shewn ler the respseiivs primary accounts should bs rseomputsd Irom the December chargea 
developed by the uss ol authorized rales. If any chargas m rates wsrs sllsetivs durmg ths ysar, gwe lull particuiara m a lootnote. 

2. All Imprevemenis to lsassd properties may bs combined and one eompoeile rata computed lor each primary account, or a ssparate achaduie may be mcluded 
ler each euch prepany. 

Authority lor the diacenimuance ol accruale shouid bs shewn in a lootnote indicating tha aeoount(s) aHacted. 

4. Diecloeuiee in the lespsctivs ssctlons of this schsduls may bs emitted d either totai road leasad Irom othere or total equipment ieassd Irom others rsprsssnts 

Isss Ihan 64k el totai road owned or totai equipment ownad. respsctwely. However, Ime 41 . Qrand Total, ahould be completad. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

/kccount 
(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridgss. trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Siation and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ors wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvsments - construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plam machinety 
All other road accounts 
Amortizaiion (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train ears 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. systeme and word proc. equip. 
/Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciati base | 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 

ON SCHEDULE 332. 

At close ol year 
(c) 

/Uinual 
composite 

rata 
(percent) 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

*To be reported wilh equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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38 ROAD INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Enter the required inlormation concerning debits and credits lo Account 733. 'Accumulalad Depreeiation-improvsmsnts on Leaaed Propeny.' duiing the 
year relating to improvementt made to toad and equipment propny lsassd Irom others, ths dsprseiation chargss lei which are included in opeiating aipenaos el 
the respondenL 

2.11 any entries are mada lor column (d) 'Other credite* er eelumn (0 'Other debiu. ' sUts Ihs lacu occasionmg such sntriss on paga 35. A debit balanee m 
eelumn (b) or (g) lor any primary aocount ahould be ahown In parenthesis or dssignaiad 'Dr.* 

3. Any ineonaislsney bstwssn ths credits to the reserve aa shown in column (c) and the chargas to opsralmg eipenses should bs lully siplamsd on page 35. 
4 Shew In eelumn (a) ths dsbits to the ressnrs arising from retiiemenn. These debits should nol eiceed mvestmsm. sic. 
6. Details m the respecthie eectione el thia schsduls may be emitted il either totai road leaaed Irom others or total aquipmant laassd hem 

others rsprsssnts Isss than 54k ol totai road ownad er total equipment owned, respsctlvsly. However, line 39. Qiend Tolal. should bs completed 

Una 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 

Check Account 

(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Oiher right-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and olhsr track maierial 
(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snowshede. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication sysiems 
(27) Signals and inlerlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmiseion eystems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Potwer-plani machinery 
/Ul other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-lrain cars 
(54) Passenger-train ears 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miseellaneous equipmenl 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 
/kmortization /Ujustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Chargesto 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

AMOUNTS A 

ON SCHEDU 

Other 

crediis 

(d) 

^E INCLUDEI 

.E335 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

During Ihe year 

Retirements 

(9) 

Other 

debits 

(1) 

Batance at 

close of 

year 

(0) 

1 

Une 

No. 

22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 
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40 ROAO INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EOUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Thie schsduls Is to bs ussd in eases whsrs ths rsUlsd dsprscUlon rsssrvs Is carrlsd in ths aeeounts ol ths rsspondsnt and the lent disisliom le kiOdded m 
Aooounts 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-21-00. and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c). lor saeh piimaiy account. Iha daprsostion bass ussd in computmg the dspiseialion lor ths months ol Jsnuary and Oaeamber. 
respectively, with respect to road and aquipmant owned by the respondent but leatsd to othsis, Ois dspiseialion chargss lot which ars not Includsd in ope'stmg 
eipensss el the respondsnt. bul lor whwh lhe dspisciation rsssnrs Is iscorded In the eeeounb ol Ae reipondenL 11 the baaa lor road ia other Aan Aa ongmal cost 
er estimated orlgmel coal as lound by ths Commission's Bursau el Aecounis. brought to a current data by the reapondent from in Order No. 3 records and 
accountt. or la oAar Aan ledger valua fer equipmsni. e fuS sipianaiion should bs givsn. 

3. In oolumn (d) shew As eomposits rates ussd to oompuu As dspisciatien lor ths monA ol Dscambei and on lines 29 and 38 ol Ais eolumn show As oomposiM 
pereentage ler all read and equipment aeceunn. reapeeiively. ascenained by applymg the primary aceounta compoaiM ralea to Ae depreciation bass usad to 
eompute Ae depreciation ler December snd dividmg Ae tolal also computed by Ihe depreciation bass. 

AuAorlty lor As daoentmuanca ol accruals should bs shewn in a feoAele md«ailng the aocauni(t) allacled 
6. If total rosd leaaed to othara la Isss Aan 5% ef total road ownad: omN. II tolal equipmenl lsassd lo othsrs a Isss Aan 6% ol total equipment owned, emit. 

However. Une 39. Qrand Total, should be eompleied. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

S 

e 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

/kccount 
(•) 

ROAD 

(3) Greding 
(4) Other right-of-wsy expendiiures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowshsds. and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water slatione 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication sysiems 

(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-lransmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenis - construction 

(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-planl machinery 
/Ul oiher road accounts 
/kmonization (Adjustments) 

TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train ears 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. sysiems and word proc. equip. 
/kmortization AdjuSlments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Oepreciation base | 

At beginning of year 
(b) 

TOTAL ROAD AND EOI 

TO OTHERS IS LESS Tl 

5% OF TOTAL OWNED 

RENT ON RAILROAD P 

OTHERS AS SHOWN 0 

IS NOT CARRIED IN AC 

32-11-00.32-12-00.3: 

32-21-00.32-22-00 AN 

Ai Close of year 
(e) 

IPMENT LEASED 

IAN 

10PERTY LEASED TO 

^ SCHEDULE 3S2A 

:TS. 

•13-00. 

)32-23-00. 

• 

/Uinual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
20 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

*To ba reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schsduls is to be ussd in casss where Ae dapisaation lassnrs a carried in the accountt ol the respondsnt and tha rent Ihsrslrem a included in /kccountt 
32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00. 32-21-00. 32-22-40. and 32-23-00 

2. Discloss credits and debitt to Account 736, 'Accumulated Dspisuaiion-noad and Equipmani Piopeny,' duiing the year relalmg to load and equipment 
Ieassd to otheis, the depieciation chaiges fw which ara not includible m opeiaung aipensss ol the respondent. (Sss Schsduls 330 lor ths rsssrvs rslaiing le read 
and equipment owned and uaad by Iha respondeni). 

3. II any antriss are mads lor 'Olhsr crsditt ' . and 'Other debita.' SUM As lacu occasioning such sntriss A dsbil balance In columns (b) or (g) for any primary 
account should bs shown m paranlhssis or designeted'Or.' 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

Cross 
Check /tocouni 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other Irack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-lransmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements - construction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
TOTALROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmenl 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip. 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning V 

NONE 

cftEbits TQ-TSsEfivr 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(0 

TOTAL ROAI 

LEASED TO i 

THAN 5% OF 

RENT ON RA 

TO OTHERS 

352A IS NOT 

32-11-00.32 

32-21-00.321 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

AND EQUIPI 

OTHERS IS Ll 

TOTAL OWN 

LROAD PRO 

^S SHOWN C 

CARRIED IN 

-12-00.32-1 

•22-00 ANO: 

1 

DEBITS t d RESERVE 
During the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

«ENT 

SS 

ED 

»ERTY LEASI 

N SCHEOULI 

IcCTS. 

-00. 

2-23-00. 

Other 
debus 

(0 

D 

Balance at 
close ol 

year 
(8) 

NONE 

*To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses. 

Oepreciation on equipment leased to others Is charged to operaling expense. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
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3SZA. MVESTMENTINRMLWAV PROPERTY USEO IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 

(Dollais m Thousands) 

Disdoss As Invsstmsnt In railway property ussd In trsnsponation ssrvcs at Aa doae ol Ae ysar. This mvsslmsnt rspisssntt ths aggisgata ol piopeny 
owned or ttassd by ths rsspondeni and ussd in ths rsipondsnl's iianporution aarvioe. Such piopeny includes (a) the inveslmsnt rspertsd in Accounts 731, 
'Road and Equipment Property' and 732 'improvementt on Leassd Propsrty* ol the respondsnt. Isss any 731 or 732 property Ieassd te others tor Ihsir 
sxelusive uss ol road, track or bridges Oncluding equipment ol other railway properly eovered by Ae conuact). Equipment leased to otheis undei sspsiatt 
dialinci oontiacia ahaii not be deducted liem the lespondent's 731 or 732 piopeny, and (b) Ae investmsnl othsi eompenies' 731 er 732 property (Inciudmg 
operating and lesser railroada) uaed by the respondent when Ihe leaae a for eiclusnrs uss or conlid of roads, tracks, or bridges Oncluding equipment ef other 
railway prepeny covered by Ae eontiaet). This sidudss lsassd squipmsnt fiom operating railroads undsr sspsrata daimet eontaett and Aa inveslmsnt ef othsr 
carriera m propeny Jointly ussd by As rsspendent 

bl coluinn (a), classify saeh oompany in tha schsduls ss rsspendent (R), leeeor railroad (L), inactwa er proprwtary company (P), and other leaaed 
propenws (O). 
In eelumn (a) to (a), induanrs. lust show Ihs dsta rsqusstsd for Ihs rsspendent (R)- next the dala for companwa whoae entire piopeniea aie uead in 
uansponation aervice el the respondsnt. dividsd bstwssn ihs lsssor (L) and proprwtary (P) companies, lollowod by data for cariwie and otheie (O). portione of 
whoee piopeny aie uaed in tianaportation aemcs ol the respondent Show total lor each dass ol eompany In eolumn (d) and (a). Than show, 
as deduetions, data lor tianapenion propeny leassd to earrwrs and others. 

4. In oolumn (c), Une-haul carriera report the milee ef road ussd m lins-haul eeivice. Repon miles In whole numbers. 
6. In column (d). show As amount applicable m Accountt 731 and 732 on the booka of tha companws whess names appesr in eolumn (b). Valuee el propeny 

el ether earrlere aagrsgaled by estimaw or eiherwae should correspond m amouni to ths dsduelions mads by Ihs owners m their reports. II seperate value ia nol 
available, esplanaiiena ahould be given. Dilleiences belween Ihs amounts in oolumn (d) ol thie echsduW and Aa amounta in column (c). line 24. on Ihe 
aasst side el the compaiallva geneial baiance shsst ol each individual lailway. ehould be e>plained in a lootnote. Book valua included in accountt 731 or 732 el 
Ae owner should be reponed m column (d) in rslsrsnes lo Ihe Invsstmsnt of ths invsstmsnt in Ihs sscuniiss el tho ownoi unless a good reason can bs givsn lor Ihs 
contrary. Methods ol eslimalmg (by capitalizing rentals al 6 psreent er oiherwae) value ol preperty el pinate owners, or portions ol properly ol other carriers, 
should be explained. 
In eolumn (e), ahow Ae amount ol depreciation and amonizaiion accrued as ol Iha cioee ol Ihe year in accounts 733. 734. 736.736. and 772 that a appli­
cable to the propeny ol Ihe earrwrs whoss namss are Iated m eolumn (b). regardless el whsrs Ihs rsssrvss Ihsrslor srs rscoisd. 

Lins 
No. 

Claae 
(See) 
Ine. 2) 

(a) 

Nama ol company 

(l» 

Miles ol load 
ussd (Sss Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(c) 

Invostmsnts 
in prepeny 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

Oepreciaiion and 
amortization ol 

delenss preduen 
(See Ine. 6) 

(s) 

Line 
No 

Burlington Northern Railroad 20.880 3.378,983 

Add Laassd Irom Oihers 
ATSF-Piltsburg. KS - Land 6 Track 37 
DMIR-Hibbmg. MN - Turnout Track 
LacQuiParle Reg Auth. Hanley Falls 

to Madaon, MN - Track 
Shippers Consortium. Inc. - Council 

BiuHs. NE n Bayard. IA - Track 
SP - Klamath Falls. OR - Switch Trsck 8 Track 
Slate ef SD - MN St. Line to Metndga. SD - Track 
STLSW - a e le Hampton. TX - 2nd Track 
U. S. Qovernmenl-Shelton to Bangor 8 

Bremerton. WA - Track 49 

15 TOTAL 388 
Deduct Leaaed to Olhera: 

Monlana Rail Link 507 196.310 100.713 
MKT - Hessdala. KS - Drivsway 
DMIR - Hibbing. MN Turnout 

20 Brandon Corp. - S. Omaha. NE - Yard 

21 
TOTAL 507 196.350 100.725 

Deduct Operaied by Olhara: 23 
24 
26 

Kiamichi Railroad 

25 
26 

27 

Qrambelt Corporation 189 16.395 8.934 
Red ftver Valley 8 WSstsrn 653 39.007 13.571 

TOTAL 68.710 29.896 

GRAND TOTAL 19,689 8.241.746 3.248.401 28 

Depeciaiien not available to respondenL 
* Investment not available to repondent 
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352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columne (b) Arough (e) give, by primary accountt, the amount ol Inveaunent at Ae doee ef the yeer in propeny of the reepondent and each group or class ol 

2. Ths ainounU lor reepondent and for each group or claea of companies and propertiee on line 44 herein, ehould correspond with Ae amounts lor saeh class ol 

eompany or properly induded in A a eehaduie. 

3. Repon on line 29 amounia repreeenting capitalization of rentals for leaaad propeny bassd on 6 percent per year where property la nol elaaailwd by aceounta 

by nen-earrier ownere, or where cost ol propeny leaaed from other carrwra la not aaoartainable. Menlify non-earrlar ownere, and brielly explain en page 37 

moAode of eatimating value of propeny ol nen-earrwra or propeny ol other carriare. 

4. Raport on Hne 30 amounta not includible in Ae accountt ahown, or on line 29. The Ittme reported ahould be brielly identiiied and anpiained. Atto Include 

here these ilems altsr psrmasion is obtained Irom the Commaaion lor exceptione to prescribed accountmg. Reference to sueh authority should bs mads whsn 

sxpiainmg As amounu reported. Reapondantt muat nol make aibitreiy changaa to Ae prmt etub or eolumn headings without authority from the 

Commasion. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

/Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Siorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whares 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constuction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-planl machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (speciiy and explain) (1) 

TOTALROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constuction 
(80) Othsr elements of Investment 
(90) Consiruction work in process 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
123.012 
457.342 

6.199 
51.513 

405,593 
0 

1,139,213 
2,549,094 

687,351 
13,106 

154,014 
21,905 
2,668 

33.746 
164,631 

0 
1,216 

16,553 
78,265 

138,971 
349,539 

1.987 
6.320 

24.065 
146.123 
94.056 
68,118 

4,070 
0 

1,328 
6,739,998 

378,478 
1,028,743 

0 
4.961 

0 
93.890 

150.425 

91.663 
1,748,160 

0 
0 

18,586 
8,506,744 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

0 

0 

0 

Inactive (proprie­

tary companies) 

(d) 

0 

0 

0 

Other Leased 
Properties 

(e) (2) 

(1.180) 
(29.918) 

(47) 
(2,341) 

(12.374) 
0 

(49,018) 
(108.218) 

(27.798) 
(881) 

(4.085) 
(1.211) 

(23) 
(711) 

(5.235) 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(6,642) 
(11.913) 

0 

(201) 
(509) 
(386) 

(1.990) 
(70) 
(92) 

0 
0 

(264.843) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(155) 
(155) 

0 
0 
0 

(264.998) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

(1) $1.328 - Estimated labor for BNRR Company, not assignable to specific property account. 
(2) Includes property leased to and operated by others. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620, column (I) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thru 138 column (f) 

Unes 118 thru 123, and 130 Ihru 135 
columns (Q 

Une 231. column (f) 

Line 230. column (0 

Lines 207.208. 211.212. column (0 

Lines 226. 227. column (I) 

Lines 311.312, 315, 316, eolumn (f) 

Une 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 210 

Schedule 412 

Line 213, column (f) 

Line 232. column (I) 

Line 317. column (0 

Lines 202.203.216. column (I) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Lines 221, 222. 235. eolumn (I) (equal 
lo or greater ihan. but variance cannot 
exceed line 235. column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320. column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 29, column (b) 
Line 29. column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19. columns (b) thru (d) 

Une 19. columns (s) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes S. 38. column (f) 

Lines 24. 39. column (I) 

Unes 32, 35. 36.37,40.41. column (1) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus lins 24. columns (b) thru (d) plus 
lins 24. columns (s) Ihru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5. 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24.39. columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35. 36. 37.40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5.38. column (b) 

Unes 24,39. eolumn (b) 

Lines 32.35. 36. 37.40. 41. eolumn (b) 

Line 507. eolumn (Q • 
Line 508, column (0 • 
Line 509. eolumn (f) • 
Line 510. column (1) • 
Une 511. column (1) • 
Une 512, column (Q • 
Une 513. column (0 • 
Line 514. column (Q • 
Une SIS. column (1) • 
Une 516, column (1) • 
Une 517, column (1) • 

Schedule 450 

Une 4 eolumn b • 

> L i n e l . eolumn (j) 
• Lme 2. eolumn (j) 
• Line 3. column (j) 
• Une 4. column (9 
• Une 5. eolumn (j) 
• Line 6. column (j) 
• Une 7. column (j) 
• Line 8. column (0 
• Une 8. column (j) 
• Une 10. eolumn (j) 
• Line 11, column (J) 

• Une 47 column b 

Schedule 417 

Schedule 210 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

e 
7 

a 
e 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

16 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

C I O S S 

Check 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(0 

138.916 

138.916 

1.768 
13.975 
2.600 
3.596 
2.135 

41.286 
4.735 
2.961 

1.845 
416 

44 

2.707 

78.068 

12.566 

12.566 

0 

2.626 

203 
2.829 

232.379 

Investment base as 0112/31 | 
Owned 

(B) 

23.272 
319.301 

342.573 

25 

33.170 
03.585 
49.960 
47.382 

374.541 

140.821 
37.083 
45.082 
51.177 

296 

4.909 
80,399 
16.230 
25.016 
20,930 

3.716 
1.024.322 

2.982 

1.979 

4.961 

0 

91.657 
17.179 
46.736 

4.203 
242.857 
402.632 

1.774.488 

Capitalized 

lease 

(h) 

35.238 

35.238 

3.629 

3.629 

0 

0 

0 
38.867 

Accum depr as 0112/31 
Owned 

(i) 

14.387 

171.770 

186.157 

(418) 

12.915 
65.814 

22.091 
21.428 

177.139 
78.143 

8.303 
29.888 
38.551 

(3) 

5.099 
32.466 

9.755 
11.986 
7.719 
1.441 

522.317 

1.970 

898 

2.868 

0 

48.325 
5.081 

12.516 
1.044 

103.273 
170.239 
881.581 

Capitalized 
lease 

0) 

27.332 

27.332 

3.S40 

3.540 

0 

0 

0 
30.872 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

1 Th i duu a b* rapon*4 en l lnM M , 39 and 40 In oelumn« lg) and (h) It th* invMtnwnt raewdid m Piopany Account «4. alloeaMd to 
Leeenwilvct, Fraight Can, and Otht i EquipnwnL 

2 Tht dtpitdatlon I D b t rapontd en Entt 3*. 39 and 40 m eelumn (c) It ealeuUttd by muHiplyint tht mvnimtnt In lach t i tm tn t by th( 
titoctivt eempetltt ral* let Preptny Aeceunt 44. and then adding «lubt iact ing tht adjuit intnl rapontd m oelunin (*). Thit calculation 
thould taual tht amount thewn In column (e), Schtdul* 335. 
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[ 415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 1 

(Dollart In Thousands) | 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

1 *̂  

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

1 • 

1 • 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yard 
Diesel Locomotive - Road 
Other Locomotive - Yard 
Other Locomotive - Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain 40 (ool | 
Box - Plain SO loot and longer | 
Box - Equipped | 

Gondola - Plain 
Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
Hopper - Open Top - Special Service 
Refrigerator - Mechanical 
Refrigerator - Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-Level 
Rat - General Service 
Rat - Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Relrigerated Trailera 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 

Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 
TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 
JMarine Line Haul 
Local Marine 
TOTAL FLOATINQ EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

llFreight Ponion) 
[Computer Systems and Word Proc. Equip. 
Machinery - Locomotives 
Machinery - Freight Care 

1 Machinery - Other Equipment 
|wofk and Other Non-Revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EOUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

1 Th* dau M b* rapontd In Iin* 3S In eelumn (b) 1* Ih* amount reponed n S 
1 2 Th* dau to be leperud en line 39 in column (b) 1* th* ainouni i tpontd m 

3 Tht dau to bt rtpentd on lint 40 In eelumn (b) It tht amount i tpontd m 
l l int 320. 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

6.107 

154.592 

160.699 ' 

70 
8.148 

12.288 
8.188 
4.149 

30.152 
16.769 
2.572 

3.185 
6.420 

70 
502 

6.390 
221 

1.346 

100.470 

2.532 

2.338 

4.870 

0 

7 
6.816 

6.289 
14.740 
27.852 

1 293.891 

chtdul*410.eelumr 
Sehtdult 410. colum 
Schedule 410. colum 

Depreciation { 
Owned 1 

(c) 

3.048 

8.691 

11.739 

(329) 
488 

(52) 
1.797 
1.106 

14.246 
893 

1.398 
3.284 

(2.815) 

(12) 

750 
3,772 

19 
855 

1.698 
472 

27.570 

626 

303 

929 

0 

11.377 
706 

1.436 

182 
20.672 

34.373 
1 74 611 

Capitalized 1 
lease 

(d) 

1.977 

1.977 

20 

20 
25 

266 

331 

0 

0 

0 
1 2.308 

Amortization 
Adj net 

during year 

(e) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 1 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

1 ^ 39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

• (1). Snt 203. raductd by tht tlloeabit ponion el Imt 219. 
n (0. rmt 222, i tductd by Ih* ellocabl* poniont el b i t 23S. 
n (f). I intt 302 through SOS, redueed by tht alloeabi* ponion of 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Rtpon Ireight * i (p *n i t i only. 

2 Report by typ* oi tquipmtnt all nitural t i p t n i t t rtlaimg te the *euipm*ni lunciioni (lalaiiet and wagtt. maiwitlt. looli. tuppl i t t , l u t l i and 

lubricanti. purchutd t t rv i c t t and gtntral) 

3. Rtpon In column (b) net repair t i p t n t * ticludmg tht ceit to repair damegid tquipmtnL 

Sehtdult 4IS. column (b). will balance le Schtdul* 410. column (I), at tone** 

(a) Locomotivti, lint 5 plut Imt 38 comparad lo tht ium ol Sehtdult 4 io, linci 202. 203 piui 2 ia (ticludmg wreck itpair i). Do nol rtport m 

Sehtdult 4IS. Equipmenl Damagad liom Schedule 410. line 204. 

(b) Freight Cart, lint 24 plut line 39 compared lo Iht tum ol Schedule 410. Iintt 221.222 plut 23S (auludmg wreck rapain). De nol raport n 

Sch*dul* 415. Equlpm*nt Damagad Irom Schedule 410. On* 223. 

(c) Sum ol Highway Equipment Om* 32), Floaling Equipmani (Im* 3S). P*aitng*i and Oihai Revtnu* Equipmani (line 36), Compuier and 

Dala procaiting Equipment (lint 37), Machintry-Oihti Equipmtni Omt 40), plut Work and Oihai Non-Ravtnut Equipmtni (Imt 41) eom-

paitd a Sehtdult 410. tht tum ol Onii 302 through 307. Inclutlvt, plut Ent 320 (ticludmg wrtck rtpairi) Do not rapon in Schedule 4IS. 

Equipmenl Damaged Irom Sehtdult 410. lint 309. 

Note. Linei 216.235 and 320 ol Schedul* 410 ar* credit amountt. 

Tht aUocation ol freight ear repair e«penit rtporuble on Schedule 415 by ear typei thai! bt m accordanea with Inticuction 2-21. Frtight tram 

rapair cocimg. 49 CFR 1201. 

4 Dtpieeiaiion enpente lor each c lan ol equipmtni by ear typt ihall ba rapontd in columnt (c) and (d). Fw imprev*m*nii on Itasad propiny, 

Accounu 732 anid 733. u i t a luppltmtntary Schaduia 415. which will reUle to Schedulei 340 and 342. 

Depreciation ehargi i raponad on column* (c) and (d) wi» balanct to Schedule 410. eolumn (f). a i loHewt: 

a. Locomoihrti. lint 5 plui 36 compared to Scheduie 410. lint 213 

b. Frtight Cart, line 24 plut Imt 39 comparad to Scheduie 410, line 232 

e. Sum ol Highway Equipment Ome 32): Floaling Equipmenl Ome 35), Paiianger and Other Rtv tnut Equipmtni Omt 36): Compuitr and 

Dala proceuing Equipmtni Omt 37). Machmtry-Oihtr Equipmtni Om* 40). and Work and Oihar Nen-Revenu* Equiprrant Om* 41) com­

pared to Schedule 410. Ime 317. 

5 Amonua'ion adiuttmeni ol tach equipment type whi:h a mciudid in column (c) ihall b t r tpontd at coiumn (i) a i a dibit or credit to the 

appropnate im* lt*m; th* n*i adjuiimant on En* 43 ihall iqual the equipmani amortnaiion adjuiimeni applicable to *quipm*nl u i t d ui 

li*ight ttnrice inciuded In Iin* 36. eolumn (c). ol Sehtdult 335. 

6 Ltatt 'Rtntai t r tpontd In eolumn (f) thould balanct to coiumn (0 ol Schedule 410 at lollowt: 

a. Loeomotivee. line 6 plue 38 compared with Schiduie 410. iinei 207. 208, 211 and 212. 

b Frtight Cart, lint 24 plut Imt 39 comparad w.ih Schedule 410. Imei 226 plut 227 (noit Ihai Sehtdult 410. Imn 230 and 231. art r tpontd 

in Sehtdult 414 and ara not lo be included m Sehtdult 415). 

e Sum ol Leue/Rentalt lot All Othtr Equipmtni, l i nn 32. 35.36. 37.40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, Rne* 311, 312, 315 and 316, 

*>c*pt l a Ih* Inttrchang* r*nial on trailari and conuinir i which i t reponed In Schedule 414. Theralere, both Schedulei 414 and 415 ihouid 

be uted when balancing Leaia/Reniait Othtr Equipmtnt M Schedule 410. Oo nol repon m Scheduie 415 the Trailer and Container rental! 

leported In Schedule 414. 

7. Invetlment bete by typei ol equipment thall b t rtpontd in eolumni (g) and (h) and ihouid not include the ceil ol Equipment Uied But Not Owned 

when the renu therelore are included in the rent lor equipment and Account Not 31-21-00.31-22-00.31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 

II thould Include the Coet ol Equipment Owned and Leaied to Othere when the rentt art included n Ihe rent ler Equipment Account Noe 32-21^X1. 

32-22-00. 32-23-00, 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Ueed But Not Owned thould alio bt mcludtd whtn tht rant it included In Accouni No* 31-12-00.31-13-00.31-21-00. 31-22-00 

and 31-23-00. Inclutnrt. 

Th* grand lotal ol each equipmenl eccount In eelumn (h) ol Schedule 330 thould tqual the Mtah ol line Heme conitiiutmg the equipment 

•ccount totalt ol columne (g) and (h), ol Schedule 415. 

6. Accumulated depredation lor eaeh elate of equipment thall b t rtported In columne (I) and Q). The grand total ol eech equipment reienre 

•eeount ki eolumn (g). Scheduie 335. ihait equal the combined aggregaie total accumuUted depredation lor Ene Heme conetituting the eorre-

iponding equipment accountt i tpontd in ediumni (i) and (j). on Sehtdult 4IS. 
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Notes and Remarks 
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52 ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1991 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Rtpon Iriight t x p t n t t i only. 
2.Tht lotal dtpreciation expenee reponed In coiumn (b). line 29, ihouid balanee to the turn ol tht dtprteiation enpentt r tpontd In tchtdui t 410, coiumn 
(Qiinet, 136,137,and138. 

line 20 thould balanee the net amount reported m tehtdule 410. coiumn (Q, iinet 118 ihrough 123, plut line* 130 through 135. 
11 an entire road «r t igmtn t ol track it leattd and il tht actual breakdown ol leatt/rtntalt by proptny cattgoiit t ta not known, apportion the leaael 
rentale baaed on the percentage ol the categoriee' depreciation baeee to the depreoation baeee lor aii categoriee ol depreciable leattd proptny. 
U l t Sehedule 352B ol thie repon lor obtaining the depreciation ba i t t ot the categoriee ol leaaed propeny. 

4. Amonization •d|ualment ol each road propeny type whieh ie ineluded In eolumn (b) ehall be repeated In oolumn (d) at a dtbit or credit to the ap­
propriate Ime Item; the net ad|uelment on line 29 thall tqual tht ad|uitmtnt rtpontd on line 29 ol echedule 335. 

5. Repon on line 28 ail other leatt rtntait not apponiontd to any category lieled on linee 1-27. 
6.Line It,Account 16,ehouldnotineludecomputeranddateproeeetingtquipmtnlreponedoniine37o(6ehedule41S. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
account 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 
-
-

Category 
(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water stations 
Fuel stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communications systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL (1) 

Depreciation 
(b) 
N/A 

6.156 
125 
651 

6.740 

57,821 
106.653 
34.641 

342 
8.130 

870 
100 

1.657 
5.019 

(73) 
276 

3.864 
7.140 
9.605 

105 
1 202 

745 
9.140 
1.825 

144 
N/A 
261.878 

Lease/ 
Rentals 

(net) 
(0 

9.775 

2,623 

1.785 

7.217 
21.400 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

N/A 
0 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(1) Includes $629 passenger depreciation. 

Railroad Annual Report R-i 



ROAO INITIALS: BNRR YEAR 1991 SIB 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Lett Blank. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlnltials: BNRR Year 1991 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

The accounting and reporting (or the special charge was approved by the Interstate Commerce Commision 
and its impact on Railway Operating Expenses, Schedule 410 is as follows: 

Restructuring 

Surplus crew position reduction program 

Employee separation pay program 

Other 

Amount Form R-1 , Schedule 410 

Increased casualty reserves based on actuarial 
valuation and escalations in both the cost and 
number of projected hearing loss claims 

$165.000 General and administrative-other 

line 618. column (e) 

$40.000 General and administrative-other 
line 618. column (e) 

Way and structures-casualties and 
insurance: 

Total casualties and insurance 

$56,000 
11.000 

$67,000 

$31,000 
42.000 
11.000 

$84,000 

$133,000 
59.000 

3,000 
$195,000 

$4,000 

$350,000 

Line 115, column (e 
Line 117, column ei 

Equipment-casualties and insurance 
Line 206. column (e) 
Line 225, column (e) 

Line 310, column (e) 

Transportation-casualties and 
insurance: 
Line 415, column (e) 
Line 431, column (e) 
Line 523, column (e) 

General and administrative-
casualties and insurance: 
Line 612. column (e) 

Increased environmental reserves based on recently 
completed studies and analysis ol potential 
environmental clean-up and restoration costs 

$133,000 

Way and structures-other: 
Line 150. column (d) 

Total special charge $708,000 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentially Left Blank. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentially Left Blank. 
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ROADINmALS: BNRR Year 1991 61 

Schedule 41B 

Inctruelion: 
Thi* Khodule will thow the investinent In capitalized leates in road 
and equipmenl by primary account. 

Column 
(a) • primary account number and title for which capilal lease amount! 

are included therein. 

(b) • the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) • the investment in capital leases at the end o( the year. 

(d) > the current year amortization. 

(e) • the accumulaied amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
ppl lars in thousands) 

Capital Leases 
Primary Account No. & 

Title 
(«) 

Tolal Investment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End ol Year 

(c) 

Current Year 
Amort. 

(d) 

Accum. 
Amort. 

52 - Locomotives 378.478 35,238 1.977 27.332 

53 - Freight Cars 1.028.743 3.629 331 3.540 

Rai l road Annual Report R-l 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - CONTINUED 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

• FOOTNOTES: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicated net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual 
because of investment tax credit 

If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability 

for current year. 
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability 

but deferred for accounting purposes 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual 
(4) Add amount of prior year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's 

tax accrual 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment 

tax credits 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because 
of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January l ol the year following that for 
which the report is made - 0 -

Railroad Annual Report R- l 



Road Initials: BNRR Year 1991 63 
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 1 
1 (Dollars in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes | 
Line [ 
No. 

1 

2 
3-
4 
5 
6 

r 7 
6 
9 ' 
10 

11 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Kind 01 Tax { 
(a) 1 

Other than U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 
Income Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Prolits 
Total - income Taxes lines 2 - 3 

Railroad Ketirement 
Hospital insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other Uniied States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 

Total - Railway Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 
119.286 

107.385 
0 

ioy.365 
294.489 
23.693 
20,196 
30,428 

634 
476.625 

596.111 

Line 1 
No. 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 1 
9 
10 

•liH 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are lisied the particulars which most oHen cause a dillerential belween taxable income end pretax accounting income. Othar 
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (Spocily). including Slate and other taxes delerred If computed 

1 separately. Minor items, each less than SIOO.OOO. may be combined in a single entry under Other (Specify). 
2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of tho year total of Accounts 714,744.762, and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 
3. Indicate in eolumn (c) the net change in Accounts 714.744.762. and 786 for the net tax effect ol bming differences originating and reversing In 

the curreni accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due 

to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back. 
5. Tl^e total ol line 19 in columns (c) and (d) ahould agree with the lotal of the contra charge* (credits) to Account 557. Provision for Delerred Taxes 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b). (c). and (d). The total of column (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714.744. 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

1 4 
1 5 
1 6 
1 7 
1 s 
1 9 
1 iO 
1 11 
f i2 
1 13 
1 14 
1 15 
1 16 
1 17 
1 ^s 
1 19 
Railrc 

Particulars 

(a) 
Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 R.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 1681.R.C. 

Accelerated amortization of rolling stock. Sec. 1841.R.C. 

Amortization of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
1 Other (Specify) 
1 Revenues Taxable in Diflerent Periods 
Expenses Deductible in Diflerent Periods 
JTaxabie Sale and Leaseback 

State Deferred Taxes, Net of 
1 Federal Tax Benefit 

Investment Tax Credit' 

ad Annu al Report R-1 

Beginning 
Of Year 
Balance 

(b) 

1.289.025 

32.162 
(I53.l9l) 

(471) 

112.679 

1.280.204 

Net Credits 
Charges For 
Current Year 

(0 

6.238 

(9.602) 
(230.S27) 

(21.194) 

1 (4.2*0) 
(2S9.35S) 

Adjustments 

«0 

0 

End Of 
Year 

Balance 
(e) 

1.295.263 

22.560 
1 (363.718) 

(471) 

91,485 

1 (4.270) 
1 1.020.849 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
1 5 1 
1 6 1 
| 7 ~ 
1 6 1 
1 ^ 

H H 
11 

rUr 13 
14 
is 

nr 
17 
18 
19" 



66 ROAO INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

• 
1.11 tlw ratpondoni w u undor obligaiion at guaranior of turoly lor ih t ptilormane* by any olhar eorpo'ation ot otht i aaaociairan ol any agiMmant oi 

ibligaiion. ahow iha pariiculaii ol aach oontraci ol guaranly or aurtiythip m allaci al iha cloaa ol tha yaar or aniarad inlo and ai^irad during iha yaar. 
Tha Inquiiy doaa nol eovar tha eaaa ol oidinaiy eommaiclal papar maiuiing on damand or not laiai Ihan 2 yaara aliar tha dala ol iatua. llama ol laaa Ihan 

150,000 may ba ahown at ona lolaL 

Jne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

a 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

i r 
T T 
T T 
TS-
20 
ZT 
22 
•23" 

Tr 
I S -
2B-
Z7 
28 
TB-
•3tr 

s r 
JZ-
33" 
34-
35" 
3B 
•37-
•3B-

Name* of all partie* principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 
Terminal RR Assn of St. Louis 
gNRR 

(i&b-b&d 
ICG 
Seaboard System 
MKT 
Mo^ae(Uli) 
N&W 
StLSW 
Southern Ry. 

Kiamichi Railroad Company Ine 
BNRR 

Description 

(b) 

S14,554 Sinking Fund and Interest 
on Reldg and Imp. Mtge 
Bond Series C due 7/1/2019 

Principal, monthly payments. 
]lus 3 monlhs interest 
12/bJ90 through 9/b/95 

Amouni of contingent 
liability 

(e) 

1.396 

3.4B3 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

W) 

Several 

t io ie 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

6 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

^i 
"TB 

17 
18 
IB 
20 
71 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
2S 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. II any corporation or olhar attociaiien was undai obliganon at guaianioi turaty lor tha pailormanea by iha latpondani oi any ag'aamani oi obligaiion. 
how Iha parlKiilara eallad lor htr tundir lor aach aueh eoniraet ol guaianiy dr turaiythip in titaci al tha ciota ol tha yaar or aniaiad mio and aipnad during iha 
aar. 

.uraly bonda or undanakingt on appaalt in eoun proeatdinga 

Jne 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 

Finance Oocket number, title, 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement ot obligation 

la) 

Names of all guarantors and sutetie* 

(b) 

None 

Amouni contingent 
liability ol guarantors 

«e) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

«J) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
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ROAD INITIALS BNRR Year 1991 65 

460. ITEI^S IN SELECTED INCOI^E AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Qlva a biial daiciiption lor all itamt, ragardlata ol ainouni. ineludad during Iha yaar In Aceounn SSS. Unuiual w hilitquani llama seo, Ineoma or Lett Fiom 

Opaialiont ol Ditconiinuad Sagmania. 662. Own or Loaa on Diapoaai ol DiaconUnuad Sagmantt. 670. Emiaordnaiy hama; 6S0. Ineoma Taxaa on 

Othar Oabilt to Ralainad Earnlngt; 620. Approprlaliont lor Sinking and Olhar Fundi, 621. Appiopriaiiont lor Othar Puipotae. II appioprlaiiont lalaatad rallact 

appropriationa providad during tha yaar. aach aeeoum ahould nol ba raponad. 

For Accounu 519, Mitcallanaoua Income, and 661, Mitcallanaout Ineoma Chargai, il Ih* loial in anhar accouni a ic tadt 10H ol nai ineoma baloia 

tnraordinary llama, dtcctibt Iha three laigatt nama in tha accoum and any other llama in axcaic ol lOH ol nat mcoma. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

1 ''^ 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

Item 

(b) 

NONE 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINEE 

Debits 

(0 

} EARNINGS AC( 

Credits 

(d) 

COUNTS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank. 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES ANO SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars In Thousande) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements Footnote 
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced in writing 

1. Disctose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings 
outstanding at balanca sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rata of those 
borrowing*. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3 Compensating balance arrangemenis need only be disclosed for the lastest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703. Special Deposit*, and in Account 717, Other Fund*, should also be separately disclosed 

below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balanees. restricted and unrestricted plus marketable 
securities). 

6 When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanction* may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material. 

Effective Octover 18.1991. Railroad entered into a $300 million 
364-day Bank Credit Agreement. At Railroad's option, inlerest on 
borrowings is based on prime, certificate ol deposit or London 
Interbank Offered rates. Annual facility fees are 0 125 percent 
per year. 

The financial covenant on the agreement requires that Railroad's 
consolidated tangible net worth, as defined in the agreement, be 
at least Si .4 billion and its debt, as defined in the agreement, 
cannot exceed the lesser of 140 percent of its consoiidated tangible 
net worth, or $2.5 billion. 

The agreement contains an event of default arising out of the 
occurrence and continuance of a 'Change in Control*. A 'Change in 
Control' is generally defined as a change in tha relationship 
between BNI, BNI's subsidiaries and shareholders, such change not 
having been approved by BNI's Board of Directors. 

At December 31.1991 $300 million was available under thi* bank 
credit agreement 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



ROAO INITIALS: BNRR Year 1991 69 

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAO PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Ooliars In Thousands) i 

The principal use ol this schedule is to determine the average embedded rate of debl capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End ol Year: 

L ine* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

e 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770 2 

1 
Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt due Within 
One Year i 

! 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipmenl Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Oebt in Default ' 

Unamortized Debt Premium 
1 

Total Oebt 

Debt Oirectly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related lo Road & Equipment 

Percent Oirectly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

i 

Oebt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Oebt 

Equipment Debtj 

II. Interest /Uscrued During the Year: 

L i ne * 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

20 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Source 

Sch 200. L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200. L. 41 

Sch 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200. L. 43 

Sch 200. L.44 

Sch 200. L 46 

Sum L. 1-7 

Note l . 

Note l . 

Sum L 9 and 10 

L 9 /L .11 
(2 decimal*) 

L. 10/L. 11 
(2 decimal*) 

L.8minu*L. 11 

(L. 12 • L. 14) 
plu* L. 9 

(L 1 3 ' L 14) 
plu*L 10 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

0 

47.711 

1.283.842 

90.962 

12.830 

0 

(60.071) 

1.375.274 

841.060 

157.152 

998.212 

84 26 

15 74 

377.062 

1.158.772 

216.502 

Title 

Total Interest and Amonization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded Oebt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest Directly Ralated to Road Property Oebt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Oebt 

Interest Not Oirectly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Intereet Road Property Oebt 

Intereet Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sch 210. L 22 
Sum of line* (17+18) 
les* 19 

Note 2. 

L 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Notes. 

L 2 2 - ( L 23 +L.24) 

L.23 + (L.25*L.12) 

L 24 + (L. 25 • L. 13) 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

135.720 

0 

0 

135.720 

0 

135.720 

74.546 

18.380 

42.794 

110.604 

25.116 

Note 1. Oirectly related means the purpose which the fund* were used when the debt was issued 
Nota 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769-Account Payable: Afliliated Companies. 
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reponed in Lines 9 and 10. respectively. 
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Schedule 510 - NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

S U M partteulwt cl aU Iracks optraMd by lh« rnpondanl al rha cloea ol iha yaar. according lo Iha lollowing claaailicalion. 

(1) Una ownad by raapondant 

(2) Lina ownad by proprlaiary companlas 

P) Lina oparatad undar laaaa lot • ipaafiead aum. laaacr baing (A) an allilialad corporaiion. or (B) indapandant or not allilialad wilh raapondant 

(4) Lina oparalad undar eenlrael er agraamani lor connnganl lant. ownar baing (A) an alfiliaiad cerpwalion. or (B) indapandani or nol allilialad wnh 

laspondani 

(5) Una oparalad undai Iraekaga righta. 

Ona aubioiala ler aach ol Iha aa»araJ numbaiad claaaae. in Iha order lieied above, aa wall aa Via tolal lor all claaeae. 

Lengthe ol Irack ahould ba reported lo lhe nearaai WHOLE mile adjueled to accord wilh lootinga. I.e., eouniing one-hall mile and over aa a whole mile and 

dieregarding any haclion leee Ihan one-hall mile. 

In eelumn (a) ineen Ihe Iigure (and lener. H any) indicanng na elaee in accordance wilh the pieeeding claaailicalion. 

11 column (b) gnre the varioue proponiona ol each elaia owned or laaaad by reapondent, lialing each proportion once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

ahould ba aegregated and Identiiied on ceparale Imea in Ihe variouB groupings For eaeh liaiing. In column (d) give iia eniira length (Ihe diatance belween locaiiona 

el aingla er lual main Irack). and in the following eolumna Ihe lengiha ol aacond main track; all olhar main tracka. paaaing iracka. croaa-ovara and lurn-oula; way 

awiiching Iracka; and yard awiichmg tracka. Theaa claaaea ot iiacka are dalmed aa lollowa' 

Running Iracka. Running Iraeka. paaaing iracki, croaa-ovara, e lc . Including lurn-oula liom thoaa Iracka to clearance pomia 

Way awiichmg trackc. Siauon. leam. Indualry and olhar awiichmg tracka lor which no aaparata aervice la mainiained. 

Yard ewilching tracka. Yarda where eeparaia awiichmg services ara maintained, including claaailicalion. house, team, indualry and eihar Iracks awitchad by 

yard locomotivee. 

The raiurna in celumna (h) and (i) ahould includa tracks senring mduairiea. auch aa mines, mills, amahara. laeiortaa. elc. Tracka belonging le an 

indualry lor whieh ne rant la payable ehould nol be included. 

Tracka leading to and In gravel and aand pile and quarnaa, the coat ol which la chargeable to a clearing account and which ara uaad In galling oul maiariaJ lor 

the respondent'e uaa. ahould net be included. 

Claaa (1) includaa all linee eperaiad by Ihe respondeni ai the cloaa ol Iha yaar to which it hae title in perpetuity. 

Claaa (Z) includes each line, lull title lo which la In an inactive proprietary corporation ol tha respondent 0 e.. ene all ol whoae outstanding sleeks er 

obligationa are held by or lor the respondent, and which la operaied by the reapondanl er an alfiliated aysiem corporation without any accounimg to tha aaid 

proprietary corporation). It may also include auch line when the actual lilla to all ot the outetanding alocka or obligationa rest in a corporation controllad by or 

controlling the reapondanl. but In Ihe caae el any auch incluaion. the laeta ol Ihe relation to tha respondent ol Ihe corporation holding the saeuritiae ehould be lully 

eet lorth m a foetneta An Inactive corporation ia ona which has been practically abeorbed in a controlling corporaiion. and which neither operaiea property ner 

adminielere ite financial allaira; it it mamiaina an erganizaiion. it doaa ao only ler tha purpoee ol complying with legal requiremente and maintaining title le 

propeny or tranchiaee. 

Claaa (3) includaa all traeke operated undar a lease or tormal conveyance et leaa Ihan the grantor'e intereet in the property, with a apaeilic and unconditional 

rant reserved. The laet Ihat the lessor doea or doea nol maintam an Independent organization lor Imancial purpoaee ia immaterial in thia connection. 

Claaa (a) la the eama aa claaa (3). ancept that the rent resenred ie cendiiienal upon eerninge or other tacL 

Claae (5) includee all Iraeka operated and maintained by ethers, but over which tha respondent has the right te operate eome or all ol ha traina In Iha read el thia 

claae the reapondent haa no proprietary righta. but only the righte ol a licensee Include m this dass. alao. all mam tracka. industrial tracks and aidmge owned by 

noncarrier companiea and individuaie when the reapondent operaiea over them, but doee not have aluanre posseaaion ol them. 

Road held by the lespondent aa joint er common owner or a |Oint lessee or under any jemt arrangement should be ehown in its appropnaie clase. and tna entry 

el length ehould be ot the entire length el the portion jomtly held. Tha claae eymboi ehould have the leiter (J) attached. 

Read operated by the reapondent as agent tor anelher earner ehould net be mcluded in thn achedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

13 

57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 
U 
I J 
I J 
I J 
I J 
I J 

2 

3 
4 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

100 
3/4 

2/3 
1/2 
1/3 
1/4 
2/5 

TOTAL I J 

TOTAL 1 AND IJ 

GRAND TOTAL 
MILES OF ELECTRIFIED 

ROAO OF TRACK INCLUDED IN 

PRECEOINQ GRAND TOTAL 

Running tracka. paaaing tracka. croea-overe, etc. ] 

Miiea ol road 

(c) 

20.781 

437 
13 

450 

21,231 
4 

184 

381 
1.288 

23.088 

Milee of 

eecond mam 

uack 

(d) 

1,804 

40 

40 

1.844 

2 

248 

2.094 

Miles ot all 

other 

main traeke 

(e) 

43 

0 

43 

2 

45 

NONE 

Miiea of paaa­

ing ttaeka. 

croee^Dvare. 

and turnouta 

(0 

2.077 

41 
3 

44 

2.121 

19 
3 

74 

2.217 

Miles of way 

awitching 

tracka 

(9) 

1.916 

47 

6 
1 

54 

1.970 
1 

13 
42 
68 

2.094 

Miles et yard 

awitching 

tracka 

(h) 

3,722 

5 
14 

160 
29 
60 

8 

276 

3.998 
5 
6 

15 
149 

4,173 

TOTAL 

(i) 

30,343 
5 

14 

725 
51 
61 

8 

864 

31.207 
10 

224 
441 

1.829 

33,711 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

57 

58 

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED ATTHE CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

57 

Class 

(a) 
1 
U 

2 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 

1/2 
TOTAL CLASS 1 

GRAND TOTAL 
CANADIAN MILES 

Milea ol road 

(c) 
106 

4 

110 
4 

76 

190 

Milea ol 

eecond mam 

track 

(d) 
10 

10 

2 

12 

Milee ol all 

other 

mainuaeke 

(e) 

0 

0 

Milee of paee-

Ing tracka, 

eroee-cvere, 

and tumouia 

(0 
7 

7 

8 

15 

Mileaolway 

awitching 

traeke 

(g) 
7 

7 
1 

6 

14 

Milea ol yard 

awitching 

tracka 

(h) 
34 

34 

5 
11 

50 

TOTAL 

(i) 
164 

4 
168 
10 

103 

281 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

57 

Note: Canadian mileage is included in schedule 700. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

tnitiueUom ler nporthis fr*ighl-traln ew deUL 
1 . Qlv* pertieulan et each ot the varioue daeeea ol equipment ahlch leipondent owned or leaeed duiing the year. 

•naw* meane a unit plaeed m aenloe loi the Tiiet time en any railioad. 
3. UnltB leeeed te othera lor a period ot one year or more are reportable In eolumn (n). UnHe temporarily out el respondent'e eervioe and renied to othera 

lor leee than one yaar are te be included In oolumn (1). Unita rented hem olhera lor a period leas than one year ehould nol be Induded in eohimn Q). 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

38 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

so 

51 

S2 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check Class of equipment anil car desionations 

(a) 
FREISHT IRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
( B 1 _ . B2_) 

Plain box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7. B4_0-7. B 5 _ . B 6 _ B 7 _ . B8_) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code A. Except A _ 5 J 

Plain gondola cars 
(All Codes G & J _ 1 . J_2 . J_3 . and J_4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper cars 
(All Code C _ 1 . C _ 2 . C _ 3 . C_4) 

Open top hopper cars-general seivice 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper cars-special service 
(All codes J—O. and All Code K) 

Refrigerator cars-mechanical 
(R-5_. R.6_. R.7_. R_8_. R_9J 

Refrigerator cars-non-msehanical 
(R_0_. R_1_. R.2J 

Platcars-YOf^Ci/COFCi 
(All Codes P. Q & S. Except Q8_} 

Flat cars-multi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat cars-general service 
(FIO.. F20_. F30J 

Flat cars-other 
( F . I . , f j l . . F_3.. F_4.. F.S.. F_6_. 
F.8_. F40J 

Tank cars-under 22.000 gallons 
CT_0. T _ 1 . T _ 3 . T _ 3 . T_4 . T _ 5 . 
Except TOOO) 

Tank cars-22.000 gallons and over 
( T _ e . T _ 7 . T _ 8 . T _ 9 ) 

JUI other freight cars 
(A_S_. F_7., All Coda L and Q8_) 
371-376.471-476 and 08—) 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 
eaboose(AII Code M-930) 

T6TAL(lines53.54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(b) 

361 

4.636 

4.867 

3.967 

2.178 

25.458 

8.106 

1.763 

1.799 

2.249 

56 

0 

362 

3.553 

0 

188 

286 
59.829 

N/A 
59.829 

All Others 

(c) 

65 

356 
421 
574 
895 

Changes during the year 1 
Units installed | 

New unita 

puiehaied 
or built 

(d) 

Newer 

rabulH unite 

leaeed Irom 

othere 

(e) 

240 

130 

47 

4 
421 

421 

Rebuilt uniu 

aequired and 

rebudt unitt 

rewritten Into 

propeny aoeounia 

m 

150 

20 

3 

173 

173 

Ail other unite. 

Including reclaaal-

rieation and eec­

ond hand unitt 

puichaaed or 

leaeed Irom othera 

(0) 

2 

226 

226 

63 

108 

275 

95 

1 

10 

10 

10 
1.026 

1.026 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EOUIPMENT-Continued 

4 . Column (m) thould ehow aggiegaie capacity lor an unlit reponed In eehimnt (k) and (1) ae lollowt For Ireighi-irain ean. repon the nominal capacity f n 
lone el 2.000 Ibi) aa pro«idtd lor In Rule SB ol the AAR Code ol Rulei Qovtrning Cart in Inleichange Convert the capaciiy ol lank cart lo capacity In lont el the 
oommodily wtiich the car le Intended te cany outtomeiily. 

5 . Tme-mlleage cart rt ltra to Ireight cart, other than eabooeee. owned er held under leaee arrangement, whoee Interline rental h aettled en a per diem and line 
haul mileage beeie under •Code el Car Hve tk i la t ' et would be eo eetUed il uted by aneiher railroad. 

UNrrs OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Una 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

38 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

48 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
S i 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired Irom 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, Including 

reclassification 

(h) 

36 

600 

237 

413 

35 

1.034 

470 

134 

289 

SO 

13 

42 

245 

62 
3.660 

15 
3.675 

Units at close of year 

(D 

2 

1.485 

4.S31 

3.383 

1.946 

16.990 

7.046 

1,183 

1,510 

2.095 

15 

330 

3.321 

188 

586 
44.611 

559 
45.170 

Leased from 
oihers 

(D 

323 

2.553 

475 

657 

390 

7.542 

865 

541 

169 

76 

8 
13.599 

13.599 

Total in service of respondsnt 

(eol.(i)&0)) 

Time-fliileags 
cars 

(k) 

325 

4.038 

5.006 

4.040 

2.336 

24.532 

7.911 

1.724 

1.510 

2.199 

91 

330 

3.321 

188 

283 
57.834 

N/A 
57.834 

All other 

(1) 

65 

311 
376 
559 
935 

Aggregate capacity 
ol units reported 

lncol.(k)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

17.679 

295.217 

395.646 

375.804 

222.480 

2,411.467 

775.714 

160.727 

100.589 

168.180 

11.618 

18.893 

276.156 

17.946 

47.050 
5.295,166 

N/A 
5.295.166 

Leased lo others 

(n) 

114 
114 

114 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 ' 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
SS 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 
(Car floats, lighters, elc.) 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chasis Z 1 _ , Z67_. Z68_, 269. 
D r y v a n U 2 _ , Z _ , Z 6 _ , 1 - 6 
Flat bed U 3 _ , Z 3 _ 
Open bed U4_ , Z 4 _ 
Mechanical refrigerator US Z S _ 
Bulk U 0 _ , Z 0 _ 
Insulated U7_ , Z 7 _ 
Tank 1 2 0 _ , U 6 _ 
Other trailer and container 
(Special equipped dry van U9_ , Z 8 _ , Z9_) 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­
dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

478 

117 

595 

All Others 

(c) 

2 
2 

318 

318 

Changes during the year 
Units installed 

New unitt 

or built 

(d) 

0 

New 

unite 

leaeed Irom 

Olhera 

(e) 

1,445 
300 

197 
250 

75 

2,267 

Rebuilt unite 

acquired and 

rebuilt uniu 

rewnnen inte 

property accountt 

(f) 

All othtr unilt, 

including i t c la t t i -

lication and eec­

ond hand unilt 

purchated « 

leattd Irom othert 

(g) 

0 1 0 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
1 Must have fitting code ' C N * to qualify for tank othenwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Cheek 

Changes during year 
(concluded) 

Units retired from 
service of respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

1 
1 

4 
37 

108 

-
149 

Units at close of year 

Owned and usad 

(i) 

1 
1 

315 
225 

9 

549 

Leased from 
others 

G) 

1.444 
516 

197 
250 

75 

2.482 
NOTES ANO F 

Total in service of respondent 
(col.(i)&a)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

741 

197 
259 

75 

1.272 

EM ARKS 

All other 

(1) 

1 
1 

1.759 

-

1.759 

Aggregaie capacity 
ol units reported 

in col (k)&(l) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

38,840 
17.063 

4.930 
6.628 

67.461 

Leased to others 

(n) 

Une 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

L 
Railroad /Vnnuai Report R-1 
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7103. UNIT COST OF EOUIPMENT INSTALLED DURINQ THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Qlvt paniculan ae lequttled. t tpa i t l t ly . lor tht vuiout c la i i t t ol ntw unilt and i t b u t unilt ol tquipment intlalled by i t tpondtni dunng tht year. R 
Inlormtmn reqtrding the eoel ol any unite nt i t l led le nei eomplelt al timt ol niinl el report, the unm ihouid bt cmned. but reltitnce to Ihe numbei et unltl 
emitted thould bt givtn in a tootnoit. Ihe d t l t i l l at lo oott to bt glvtn In tht rtpon ol tht lollowing ytar. Tht eott ol umtt undti oontuuclion al tht d o i t ol the 
y ta i thould nol be rtllecied In thit tchtduit even though pen el the ooil apptara in tht property aocouni lor Iht ytar. Indicaie in eolumn (e) wht th t i an | 
Intiatation r t p i t i t n t t tquipmtnt puichated (P). buM or lebuill by eoniiact bi oultMt laHroad thopt (O. or buih er lebuHi in company er ayetem ehopt 

1 (S) t iduding unite aequktd thiough capliallied leue t (L). 
2. In eelumn (a) i t t each claat or type ollocomethve unit. car. or TOFC/COFC equipmenl on et tpa ia ie line By da t t It meant the tiandard cUttdieatlen u t td 

te dadngulth lyptt ol locomoilve uniu, litlght can or othtr tquipment adopted by the Aatoeiallon el Amtiican Riilroadt, and thould Indudi phytwal 
1 characltrtetlce i i q u t i u d by SChtdule 710. Loccmelive unitt theuM be Mintiried at to powtr touroe, wht t i aiiangimeni, and herttpowtr ptr unit, tuch et 

muhiple-purpott dieiel loeemollve A uniu (B-B), SSOO HP. Cait theuU be identiiied at to ipecial eonttruclion er lenlce eheraclerltm. tuch at 

3. In odumn (c) ihow iht telal weight In tone ol 2.000 poundt. Tht wtlght et Iht tquipmtnt aoquirtd thould bt tht wtighl tmpty. 
4. Tht oott thould be the cemplttt coti at t n t t i t d en tht M g e i , kiduding loieign line freight ctiarget and handling chargtt. 
5. Dala lor Ihit tchtduit thould bt eonfmid to tht uniu rtpoittd In Schtduie 710, columnt (c) end (e) lor Ioeomoiive umu, pai i tngtr- t ia in cara and compeny 

eervioe can and edumna (d) and |t) ler l i t ighi uain can, Koallng equipment and highway i t v t nu t equipment. Dadoee new unlit In the upper lection ot Iha 1 

uniu pUced in t tn lee lor the llrtt lime en any railroad. 

loetneM er eub-headlng. 
NEW UNITS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

i 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 

1 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

1 

, 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 

(•) 

N/A 

Uno 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 1 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

• 39 

Locomotives: 1991 Report 

6P-39-K1I W k 2300 HP Leased 

6l^-39-E D^A 2300HP Leased 

Fieight Equipment- 1991 Repon 

Equipped Box Cars A405 

Gondolas ~ £530 

Flat Cars f 122 

TOTAL 
(SftANBYoTAL 

20 

20 

•• ISO 

20 

3 

213 
213 

2.547 

2.S47 

5.453 

739 
136 

N/A 

N/A 

-
-

4,937 

588 
60 

5.585 
5.585 

C 
C 

s 
s 
s 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

• 35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
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